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GENERAL INFORMATICN

i, P

This forny &5 & regulatary suppordt reguiramant {18 OFR 147.1). i s designod Yo colloct faancial snd
oparmiicral information frony major efetric vitlides, lesnsess and others gubjoot to the juiadicisn of
the Fadeval Energy Regulaory Conuntssion. This repent |5 also sneondaly considered 1o bo a non-
. confidential public usa form supporting o statistical publication (Financist Stetisties of Selected Banitic
Utittiios), publistiod by the Enargy information Adm:mstmtmn

i Who Must Subrait

Each Wanr electric utlity, licansss, or other, as slassifisd n &‘hé Comirmesions UnHotm System of Ao ‘

counis Prasoribad for Public Utititios ancd Lxcens&aﬂ Bubject To the Provisions of The Fedaral Power
AcL.08 OFF 107, mist submit this form.

that sxcesds one of the following:

(1} Ono mitton megawatt hoors of totad ennusl sales,

2} 100 megawatl hours of annual seles for rosale, )
3 A00 megawatt houes of aninual power sxchangas dafiverad,

{45 504 megawalt hours of annusat whaetmg {or others (damarm pfua tqawa)

Hi. Wim anel Whers to Submit

& ﬁu.hm:ri wry criginat and six (B) copies of this form oz
© ffics of tho Becretary
Foderal Energy Hegolatory Commission
H2H Morth Capitol Streat, NE,
Foom 3110
Washingtan, DG 20426
Hetain one oopy of this repont for your files.

i Subimit Immediately spon pubfication, four (4) copies of the lelest snnual report to steckholders
e ey el Griaredal o stassiical vepost rigidary peepatad sod distibaled to bonedialders, sacoe
ty mnalysts, or indusiny associations. (Do not include monthly and quaredy repords. tndicate by
checking the rppropriate box on Fage 4, List of Schedules, i the reporis W steckhoiders will be
sbwnitted or ¥ oo annusl vepot to munkhuic!mm is propared,) Mait these ropors fo

Chief Actourtant

Facerat Energy ﬁegummy thﬂlsmun
BZ5 N. Capitol 8., NE,

Foom 945

Washingion, DD 20428

{c} T“m" ﬁfw (‘PA venlifoation, submil with N otiginaf hubmiamﬂn, o withie 30 dayﬁ after the fiting date
tor tas form, & totter or report (hot appileable 10 respendanis classiiied as Class © of Class D prior
to Jenuary 4, 1984Y
iy Aftasting to the conformity, in ali materisl asp@ah af the bedow listed Gohucales andy pagw withy
ey Cnprndesion’s applicable Unifonm Syatetns of Actounis ocluding appiicable notes relating
tharets and the chiel secountant's published accounting velesces), and

{f Signed by independent catitiad public aocountants or an independent ficansed public actoun-
tant, cerified or Foonsed by » regutatory authiofity of & State or othor polifica! EuMlvTEiﬂﬂ of
ey LS, (See 18 GFR SLT04%.12 for specific qualifications )

ﬁmemnm:r

Schodutes . _Poges
Comparative talenss Shoat T2

Srivernardt of Incare T
Statamant of Hotahad Bamings 1183158
Statornant of Cesh Flows 1Rt
Nutes o Finnpeigt Statements eI

\Whan accompanying thds form, Insart the tetter o repart Bunadiatety fmmwing By covar shaet, Whon'
submitting after the filing date for this {orm, sond the lolter or repori fo the Chiel Ageauntant st tha
arffress ndicated af W @)

Poter Balor renns baving, i esch of the twee previous caleruday yoars, sales o eanamssion sandee

FERC PO NO. 1 50, 1282 " Page |
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FERG FORRE MO,

i [agtigrinitl

Thiz fonn s 2 vegulslory support requiramont (18 CFR w4101, 1t is designed to collact fnznell anc
operatiore! information fron major electde utlifies, licensees and others subject to the krisdicton of
the Fedoral Enargy Regulatory Commbsaton. This report Is also sscondarily considered 0 be 2 nog-

-corficontiad public e form supporiing a stafisiical poblication (Financkl Stetistics of Selected Beciria
Liitlins), prblished by the Energy Information Administration.

I, Who Must Subeait

Each ttajor eloctric willy, licansoe, or uther, as dlassified in the Commission’s Untanm Systom of As.

couats Presedbed for Public Uilities and Licensess Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Powar
Act-re CFR101), must submit s form. :

st axceads ong of the followhke:

Eﬂ O miltion wegawal hotrs of tolal annual sales,
2} 100 magawalt hous of ronuel sales for rosake,

3} 500 megawai hours of annual power exchanges dafivered,

{4} 800 megawatt houys of anaual wheallng fer othars (defivardos plus losses).

fi. YWhat ang Whore b Submit

{z) Subrdt an orginel and six (8} copies of this form to:
© Oftien of the Sacceatary
roderal Enargy Regulatory Commission . o
ARG Mootk Capiiol Street, NE . .
Hoom 310 :
Washington, DG 204885
Fatala ove topy of this raport far your files.

{iy Subnit immediately upon publication, four (4} coplas of the ktest ansust repor o stockbolders -
and any ernuel Bnanclal or statistical report regularly prapared ard distribatod 1o bondholders, s
umgsiysis. or industry assceizbions. (B0 oot include monthly end guattedy mpods, Indicste by
thecking e spprapsiate Dok oo Page 4, List of Schodules, § the tapdns fo stockboldars will be
subeniited o i no annual mport o stockholders s prepared.) Mait these reports o

Chief Actountant )
Fadersl Energy Roguiatory Gorasnission
B2& N, Capilot 1., NE,

Boown 946
Washington, DG 20428

{ed For the GPA ceritfioation, sohmit with the original subedeslorn, or within 30 days after the Bing date

for thi% formn, @ tetler or veport {not appiicatile to respondents clasatiied me Ctass G or Class D mrior

to January 1, 1984

&) Adtesling to tha conformity, in all rmaterial aepsats, of the Bolow tstod (solwdules and) pages with
the Comminsion's applicabie Uniforon Systems of Accoumts fnctoding applicable notes ceiating
tharato and the chisl accountant™s publishixd recourting raleases), and

i Slgoed by dapetdent cortified public sscouniants o ab independent Heonsod pubilo ssouwn-
tend, cariind or Hconsed by o regulatory suthodily of a Stale or other politfest subcivision of
tha L5, {See 18 OFR 41104112 for speciiic qualifications) ‘

Referenon

Sehodules . Lo Panes
Comparative Belance Shoat T3
Saternant of uams THAATT
Staternand of Ratalned Eamings 10-1 19
Statervent of Cazh Flows HERR2T
Motas to Finoootid Staloments feri bl

Wipn acoompanying thie foirrn, lnsan the fettar or report rmediately mﬂw&im e cover sheet, Whin
serirriitiony after the fifiog date for this {oom, send the talter or =port to the Ghilef Accountant at the
meidress Indicated ot 0 ().

GENERAL, INFORIMATION i —

e

Mote: Mujor monns bavig, in each of the fves previous calsndy yoars, sabos or trensmission servics -

PERC PORSE MO, 4 (ED. 1200 " Page i



GENERME, INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

v, Foe any pageds] that s ool spoliceble o the respondant, eithay
{m) Enter the words “Not Applicabia’™ on the parbouiar pagads), or
{0 ) Cunit the :{Mf;ji‘iﬂ) sl enter A, "NC}NEH,“ or "ot Applicable™ in mhmm e} on the Lisl ol Sehadulns

s 2.8, a4,

V',‘) Complete this s'epm't by myeans which rasyll it & potrnendnt rececd. Cormplets e original copy iy petne-
nent blaeh 0k Oor Whawiiler prnt, # practical. The coples, however, may be carbon Goples or other simlizy
rneans of reproduction provided the tnpressions are clear and resdaile.

W Enter e wmonth, day, and yesr for 41 detes. Use customary abbrevistions, The “Date of Report’ ot the
top of each page is applicabls onfy fo resubmissions fres VIL batow):

VH. - indicate negadve amounts {such as decrpases) by enclosing the figuees In parenbenss. (. )

Vit When making revisions, vestiomi enly those pages thal have been mmn;}ﬂm fron B odicing subrnission.
-t the same ruriber of copley as epouired for filing the form, Induds vt e resobmisgion the (den-
Hheation ang Atteslaton paoe, paoe 1, Mall dated resuboissions tor

Chiel Accotmtant

Fcﬂﬁm! Ermrogy Reguigtory Lmr&mis HROHY
3RS Morth Gapitot Strect, Nz

r!u:mm G

Washington, DG 20486

o Frovide @ suprlarmentat staiemwy furiher evplaining acoounis oF pages ae Nesessary. Attaeh the sup-

’ phrumental staterrent (B by 11 ingh slzel 1o e page being supplemantod. Provide the apprapiate iden-
tifienation it‘ta’m'mmion, fncioding the tittleds) of the pege and the page m,lmizaar suprplernantad,

. Lo ot ke referatces 1 reports of pravitns yeats o 1o ather mmn it g M riptpsired enirias, xRl
s speceifically ambonized.

¥, Whatever ehedids) nages refer to figures from a previous year, the fgures rapared mys e based upon
throde showi by e annua! repot of the previows ywear, of an appropriste sxpiongton given as fo why
the diifamn\: Ropires were uaed, ' :

HH. Hespondents iy r;ubrmi compuier printed schadulns reducad o &Ww by ‘H ¥ In ;tnad of the preprntad
gchedisles # ey are I ubstoptiaty the seme fommst,

DEFROTIONS ]

i, Cornnisston nuﬂwﬁ?_aﬁun {Coviws. Auth ) “The aeibiorization of Lhc, Fircisret & m,l [y H{Mmamry Commis-
W, OF ger ether Comnrission. M e sonemigeion whose authorization was-obtahed and give dare
of the authorization.

i, usmﬁntm:ﬁm prorgon, ciporation, loonses, agency, ausnnmy, or other legel erdity oF wwwncmzs:zy

m whose Dottt e roport s made,

FERG BFORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.81) T .Pageii



FHOCERETS FROM THE LAY . =]

tederal Power A, 16 (L8.0. T a-82511

“Hec, 3. The words defined in this section shall have the fotlowing meanings for puposes of this Ao, t wit

-(3) c:orpmah_m! mesany any comporabon, jolntoiook compmry, pasrtnership, associatfon, busicess trust,

ufg:mlmd group of parsong, whether incomporated & o, oF 8 recehel of TecEiVers, Uusiee o ustons of any
ef the {mrcagoing“ it slall not include ‘municipatities' 25 hereinafter defined;

() paoson’ means an ndividuel of & corponafion;

(5} “licanses” means any person, State, or munisipallty Hoanzad under the provisions of sectton £ of this Act,

Cdnd any aEsionss OF SUGEESEOT I interest thareof:

{7} ‘mrimcipaiity’ means o elly, county, rigaton distriet, deainage distict, or other prfiticnd subdivision or
agensy of a State comipelent Uﬁdﬂr the Iaws thamaaf 1o arry on the business of devaloping, transoiiting, utiiz
g, of disteibising pover. . -.

(11} ‘praject’ means a complate onit of inprovemeant or ﬁevumpmem, consloting of & power louse, &l walar
enndiiiz, 2 dams andd sppartenant works and structvres (nciuding navigation structurssy which are a part of
said ot and all soezge, divesting, or forebay reservains divectly eonbosted therewith, the plmary e or nes
‘tfsm,,m[mng gy Hherelrorn 2 the potng of funetion with the dizteibdtion syser of with e ierconnected pmary
tranmrdesion systern, all miscelaneous strootures used and ysohd i connectfon with safd it of any par theresf,
asnd &t watet rghis, rights-ofway, diches, dame, woservolrs, lands, or interest in lands the oge and coouparey
of whinh are necesrary of appropriate i the maintenancs and operation of such unit

"Serr 4, The Comimission it hereby authatisd and empoweied— :

{a} To make investigalions and o colleet and record data eonceming the utitizaiicn ﬂf ther waler rasonress of
any region ta be developad, the water-power industey and s relation to other industiies and o interstate or foreign
cotmerce, R conosming the loation, capacity, develisprment coals, and refation to mearkels of power sies,. . o
the extent the Conusission msy deorh necessary or usefid for the purposes of this AcL”

“hae, B0, (&) Bvery oanses wnd every pubitlc uiitily She e with the Comrpiasion such aninual s oller pariodic
o gpsolat reports as the Gomtslaston oy be rutes and regulabions or other prosorite as PHECESEIrY Of Rproptiaie
to ausisl the Corunission By the propéer admintEration of this Aol The Commission mey prescribe the manner
and form In which such teporis shall B made, andd reguire lrop such persons spectlic answers o al guestions
e whiieh: the Comaviesion may need information. The Commission may require that such reporis shall include,
ameong other things, Rt Informarion as to aesats and abilities, sapitalizaton, net investment, seel rediction theraol,
qross receipta, inherest due and peid, depreciation, snd other reservas, cost of project and other facifties, cost
of maintenance and apaiion of the project and other facifilies, cost of renswaly and tepiacement of ihe project
worke sid other froilifes, deprociation, gengration, transmission, distibutlion, defivery, use, and sale of elagiric
sreray. The Carmmission may requite any such person i make sdequate provision for currently determining suclt
wosts and othee tacts. Such reports shall e made under oath unless the Commission alberwise sperities ™

“Ban, B9, The Commission stul bave power ta peronn any did ol acls, sl 1o presedbe, losun, mike, aruead,
antf rescind such ordavs, rales and regulations as # ay ind nasessary or appropriste fo carry oul e provisions
of thig Act. Amang other things, ewch oles and raguintions may define Aactouniieg, techrical, and trade tarms
wsed i thiz Aoty and may prescribe e form or foomes of off stateiments, deciarstions, spprications, &Nt TEPUTE

o be fled with the Coownission, the information which they shall contain, and the Gme within which they skall
e et L LY ‘ o

GERESAL PENSLTIES

“See, 5. (A} Any foanses or pubilic ulility wiich wittiully fadis, within the tioe preceribed by the Tomemission,
to comply with any order of the Gemaission, 1o fila dhy repod reghired under this Act or any e or g tstion
of the: Cornmisgion thareadaer, to submit ary nfrmation or doowment reduiced By the Cormmissicn in the course
ot & meestigation condusmed urder this Adt, . . shalf forfeit 10 the Unhed States an amaunt not execading 51,000
to he fixed by the Commission aiter notics and opporiunity for Yo"

FERC FORM NO. 1 (80, 12-51) CPaos
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Sotmdule Page Mo.
Ancryed ond propeid taxes ... ... he bbb ara e fmmrda At edcaraana . SRR
Accumzdated Dofarred dnesoms Taxen ... ciivuens At e e et 234
v i
Actumtisted provisions for depreciation of
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estifity plant fesmrnary) ... .. b ha s ddmmam i A, Critneeaenn | Pl
Advances ) _
from nesooiahed COMPANS .. .., .. . iuiaaan. Cawaaanaesiaemaen i Loy
Aepariization ‘
18Tt 2T o Ly T A e ek ham b eaemauer e e Jady
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BT L L e e e s B4
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eemoruired . ... A A [P . =Y
b e e S d it amae ek, mmm e nm e n e PR
Cont Rows, statemoant of . ... rnrenas e h e m et e v e b d e nn i (R R
Changos
It ciring VOB . L. ... ... W ey e, NP 1HS-305
Lionmtroation :
overhaads, sieciric . .. ... e m e e e e r e r e ke e m e e aa e 247
cusriibad (rocadures, e ﬂ&smptinn L e hre e e =48
weork In progress — comnon My plant . L L i e O
ol f prOIEeSs e BIEITHG . o e i e b r v cna e iar e feveun s ‘.i 216
et in prosress — otber ol .aw e:,mmemvmm ________ VU ‘ EOO201
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et
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e
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INEYER {Condinued)
Sehwdute ' Puage No.
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chargas, on dobt (0 assecleted comparies ... . ... . ... .. e e L map
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GENERAL INFORMATION

01 Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Block Island Power Company 2014

03 Previous Name and Date if Change
N/A

(4 Address of Principal Office at end of Year
PO Box 518 Block fsland, R1 02807

(5 Name of Respondent 06 Title of Contact Person
David Milner Vice President

07 Address of Contact Person
PO Box 518 Block Island, RE 02807

0B Telephone of Contact Person 0% This Report is: 10 Date of Report
(1) & An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
(401) 466-585) (2) LI A Resubmission 05/31/14
ATTESTATION

The undersigned cofficer certifies thal he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the bast of hsther knowledge, lafermation, and belisf,
ail statements of fact containgd in the accompanying report are true and ihe accompanying repor is a correct statement of the business and
affairg of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therels during the period from and including January 1 to

and inghiding Degermber 31 of the yvear of the raport.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date of Bigned
David Milner

(Mo, Da, Yn)
02 Tithe

Viee President

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly fo make te any Ageney of Deparirient of the United States any
Talse, fictitious of frandulent statements as te any malter within its jurisdiction.




Name of Respondant This Repaort is; Date of Report Year of Report

(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
L157 GF SCHEDULES (Esctic Uty
Enter in column (d) the term "none,” "Not applicable," have been reported for certain pages, Onit pages
or "N/A" as approgriate, where no information or amounts where the responses are "none”, not applicable ar NA,
Reference Date
Title of Schedule FPage No. Revised Remarks
{a1) (b) (c) {d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Generat Information...... ... 101 Ed. 12-87 v
Contral Qver R@spondent 102 £d. 12-87 N/A
Corporatlons Controlled by Rpspondent lnformahon 103 Ed. 12-87 N/A
Officers.. 104 Ed, 12-87 v
Dwemtmrs 105 £d, 12-87 v
Security Hc:ldem and Vutmg Powera 106 - 107 Ed. 12-87 v
important Changes During th@‘r‘@ar 108 - 108 Ed. 12-00 v
Comparative Balance Sheet, . 110 - 113 Bd, 12-89 v
&ta{emantoflncumeforthe\’ear 114 . 417 Ed. 12-89 v
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118 - 119 Ed. 12-89 v
Statement of Cash FIowS.......co 120 - 121 Ed. 12-89 4
Noles to Financial Statement. 122 - 123 Ed. 12-88 v
BALANCE SHEET %LJPPDRTING SCHEDULES (Asﬁets and Other
Deabits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amaontization, and Depletion......................... 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89 ¥
Nuclear Fuet Materials. ... e 202 .203 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Electric Plant in SBMVIE8... .. ... 204 - 207 Ed. 12.89 v
Flectric Plant Leased fo Others.. ..., 213 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Electric Plant Hald for Future Use. o, 214 Ed. 12-89 MN/A
Consteuction Work in Progress - Electic,..........oooovvve e 215 Ed. 12-89 v
Construction Overhead - Electric.. 217 Ed. 12-89 NI
General Description of Lonstructtmn Overhcad Procedure e 218 Ed. 12-89 N/A
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Pfant ....... 219 Fd. 12-89 v
Nonutility Propery.. . 221 Ed. 12-89 v
Invastrment in Subsrdtary Compames ......................................... 224 - 225 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Materials ad Supplies. . 227 Ed, 12-89 ¥
Extraordinary Property E OL585.. . 230 Ed. 12.-89 NONE
Unrecovered Plant ad Reguiatmry Study Costs S 230 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits, ., 233 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Actumulated Deferred Income Taxeﬁ (Ar:ccmnt 190) 234 Ed. 12.89 NONE
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets; and Other
Pabits)
Capital Stock, .. . 250 - 291 Ed. 12-88 v
Capital Stock Subscnbed Gamtal Ston::k Liab;hty for Canversmn
Premium on Capital Stock, ad Instaliments Received on Capital
Siock.., . 252 Ed. 12-89 v
Otherl’-”and in C:apatal 253 Ed. 12-8% NONE
Discount on Capital Stﬂck 254 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Capital Stock EXPENBE. ... et e 254 Ed, 12-88 NONE
Long-Term Debt 256 - 257 Ed 12-89 v

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81) Page 2



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (€) & A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electnc Utity) (Gonfinued)
Referance Date
Tile of Schedule Page Mo, Revised Remarks
{#) )] () {c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDRULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconcillation of Reporfed Net income with Taxable Incomae for
Federal Income Taxes. .. . 261 Ed. 12-88 v
Taxes Accruded, Prapaid and Charged Durlng Yaar ..................... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-80 v
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credit.................. ... 268 - 267 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Other Deferred Credits, . . 269 Ed. 12-88 v
Accumulated Deferred lncame I".Elx Aaceiardiﬁzd Amorhzatmn
Property.., 272273 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Amumulated Defenred lnmme Tax Other Proper‘ry 274 - 275 Ed. 12-89 NONE
Accurmudated Deferred lncome Tax - Other.. 276 - 277 Ed. 12-88 v
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operaling Revenua,, RPN 300 - 301 Ed, 12-90 g
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedutm ........................................ 304 Ed. 12-80 v
Sates for Resate.. . M0 -3N Ed. 12-91 NONE
Electric Dpear;ahon and mamtenance LXPEI’!SE 320-1323 Ed. 12-85 v
Number of Electric Department Empluyees..........,‘ 323 Ed. 12-88 \
Purchase Power. .. . 326 - 327 Rav. 12-90 immiaterial
Transrnission of Electncrty for Others 328 - 330 Rev. 12-80 NONE
Transmission of Electricity by Dthers... e 332 Rev, 12-80 NONE
Miscellaneous (General Expenses-Electric.. 335 Ed. 12-87 v
Depraciation and Amortization of Electric F’Iant ) 338 - 338 Ed. 12-88 v
Particularg Cmm:eirmng Certain Income Deductlon and Enterest
Charges Accounts. ., 340 Bd. 12-87 v
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expanses... ) 350 - 352 Ed. 12-90 NFA
Resaarch, Development and Dammstrat;on Act:wtnes 52 - 3583 Ed. 12-87 MN/A
Distribution of Salaries andWageﬂ: 354 - 355 Ed. 12-88 v
Common Utility Plant and EXPense...........oo i e viiciie e e 356 Ed, 12-87 N/A
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account., 401 Rev. 12-80 N/A,
Manthly Peaks ad Dutput . 401 Rev, 12-50 v
Steam-Electic Generating F?'lant -,;t:atnmms (Larg@ Plants) e 402 - 403 Ed. 12.89 MN/A
HydroElectric Genarating Plant Statistics (Large Plants).. ... ... 408 - 407 Ed. 12-89 NIA
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants)........... 408 - 409 Fd. 12-88 MIA
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Planmts)... ... . 410 - 411 B, 12-87 /A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 3




Name of Respondent This Repont s Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (¢) L1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
LIST OF SCHEDWES (Electric Utility) (Continuecd)
Referance RDate
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) {b) (c) {d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

Transmission Line Statistics. ... 422 .423 Fd. 12-87 BN/A
Transmission Lines Added During Year... ... ..o 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86 NIA
Ut OB, e e 426 - 427 Ed. 12-86 N/A
Electric Distribution Metar and Line Transformers... ..., 429 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Environmental Protection Facilities. . ... .. 430 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Environmental Protection Expenses. . i 431 Ed. 12-88 N/A
Footnote Data............ . 450 Ed 12-87 N/A

Stockholders Report  Check appropirate box;
L1 Four copies will ba submitted.

%] No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
{1) [E An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Istand Power Company | (&) L A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014

GENERAL INFORMATICGN

1. Provide name and titie of officer having custody of the genaral corporate hooks of account and address of
office whers the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books are kept
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept,

Dr. Joh Pexzimenti, Treasurer
B&E Consultig, LLC

2] Dryden Lane

Providence, R 02904

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation,
i incorporated under special law, give references to such laws. If not icorporated, state that fact ad give the type
of organization and dtate organized.

Rhode Island - 1925

3. At any time during the year the properiy of the respondent was held by a reciver or trustee, give {a) name of
recelvar or trustee, {b) date such receiver or trustee teok possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/A

4. State the classeas of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Light & Power
Rhede Island

2. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accoutat who is not
the pricipal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statemants?

{1) o Yes. . Enterthe date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
{2) % No

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87)} Page 101




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Reaport

(1) B An Original _ {Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) EI A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
CONTROL QVER RESPONDENT
1. i any corporate, business trust, or similar orga- name of trustea(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held for whom trust was maintaied, and purpose of the
controt over the respondent at end of year, state name trust.
af controlling corparation or organization, manner in 2. ¥ the above required information is available from
which control was held, and extent of control. if control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, & specific reference
was in & holding company orgardzation, show the chain to the raport form (.. year and company title) may be
of ownership or control to tha main parent company or listed provided the fiscal years far both the 10-K report
organizations, If control was hald by a trustee(s), staie and this repart are compatible,
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Fage 102



Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1} B2 An Original
{2y £1 A Resubmission

[Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
0513114 2014

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Repott below the names of all corporations,
busiess trusts, ad simitar organizations, controfled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of the year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other meas than a direct holding
of veting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming and intermediaries involved.

3. If controt was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interasts.

4. 1f the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Repori Form filing, a specific referencs
to the report form (i.e. year and company titie) may be
listed in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-k repert and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. Ses te Uniform System of Accounts for a
definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect controlis that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of intermediary which exercises direct conirot.

4. Joint contral is that which neither interast can
effectively control of direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each pany holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreatment or understanding between fwo or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of

the defirition of control in the Uniform System of
Acoounts, regardless of the relative voling rights of each

party.

MName of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent of Voting Footnote
Slock Qwned Reaf.
(a) {b) () (d)
MNIA
FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 103




Name of Respondeant

Block Istand Power Company

This Report s

(1) B An Original

(2) 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report

{(Ma, Da, Y1)
05/31/14

Year of Report

2014

QOFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more, An
"executive officer” of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), ad ary other person
who performs similar policymaking functions,

2. if achange was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the changs
in incumbeancy was made.
3. Utilities which are required to file the same daia
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of itern 4 of Regulation 5-K (identified
as this page). The subsituted page(s) should be the
same size as this page.

Ling Titte
No.

(=)

{b)

Mame of Officer

Salary
for Year
{e)

Puring the Fiscal Year:

President

Ceneral Manager

Secretary & Treasurer

Vice President

President Emeritus & Advisor to President
Assistant Secretary

LEn - B N v

Dir Albert Casazea
David Milner

P John Pezzmenti
Chifford MeGinnis
Jerome Edwards
Walter 17 Edge, Ir,

80,208
90,399
33472

= o5 B b5

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) ® AnOr

Block Island Power Company

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
iginal {Mo, Da, ¥n)
05/31114 2014

DIRECTORS

1. Report balow the information called for concern-
irg each director af the respondant who held office at
any time durinf the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the
respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the chairman of the Executive Com.
rhittee by a doubie asterisi,

Mame {and Tifle} of Director

(a)

Principal Business Address

(o)

P Albert Casazza

{Dravid Milner

£ John Pezzmenti

Clifford MeGinnis

Jerome Edwards Only tfll 10/31/13

PO Box 1232
Redding Center, CT 06875

PO Box 518
Block Isiand, R 02807

PO Box 38
West Redding, CT (6896

PO Box 518
Block tsland, R 02807

PO Box 518
Block tsiand, RI 02807

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Repomt is:

Block Island Power Company

{1) Ar Original
{2) OO A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Dra, Yr}
05/3114 2014

SECURN Y HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
halders of the respondent who at the date of the fatest clos-
ing of the stock book or compiliation of st of stockholders
of the respandent, prior to the end of the vear, had the
highest voting powers in the respandent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on thal date if a meeting wers then in order. if any sueh
hoider held in trust give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust. ete.) duration of trust, and
principat hotders of beneficiary interests in the trust. if the
stock book was not ¢losed or a list of stockholders was not
cumpiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the securily holders in the order
of voling powers, camrmencing with the highest, Show in col-
urmn (a) the titles of office ad directors included in such
list of 10 security holders,

2. If any security other that stock carries voting rights,
explain In & supplermental statemet the circumstaces

wheraby such security bacame vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concemning the

voting rights of such securty. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. i any class or issue of security has any specis
priviieges in the slection of directors, trustees or managers
or in the determination of corporate action by sny method,
explain, briefly in a footnots.

4. Furnish particulars {details) concerning any options
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates and other material Information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify
the amount of such securities or assets s0 antitiad to be pur-
chased by any officers, directors, associated company ar any
of the tan largast security holders, This instruction is inap-
pHcable to convartible securities or to any securities substan-
timlly ail of which are outstanding in the hands of the gangral
public where the options, warrants or rights were issued an
a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of 2. State the total umber of voles cast at the 3, Give the date
the stock book priar fo end of year, latest general meetig prior to the end of year and place of such
and state the purpose of such closing: | for election of directors of the respondent and meating:

number of such votes cast by proxy,
Total:
By Proxy:
Ling VOTING SECURITIES
R Nama {Title) and Address Number of votes as of (date)!
of Security Holder Total Cormmon Fraferred Qthar
Votes Stock Stock
ia) (k) {c) (d) {&)
AFTOTAL votes of all voting securities 7,800 5,865 (a)}
S|TOTAL nurnber of sacyrity holders 4
TOTAL votes of security holders

Ellisted below 5,805

7lor Atben Casazea 1,955

8]0r Joln Pezzmenti 1,953

SICHfford MeGinnis 1,955

10

11

12

13

14

LB

16

7] (&) the difTerence between (mal vates ad total vating ol security holders is due to Tronsury Stock

18

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 106




A0FPO Box 518

31Block 1sland, R 02807
)
a3
34
a5
36
37
38
30
40
47
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
40
50
51
52
63

Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(H An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) H A Resubmission 05131114 2014
SECURITY MOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continyed)
Line Name (Title) and Address Total Comman Frefarred Other
Na. of Sectrity Holder Votes Stock Stock
(a) (k) {c) (d) (&)

19101 Albert Casazza 1 1,955 - -
2010 Box 1232
21Redding Cemer, CT 06875
22
23
24410 John Pezzmenti i 1,955 -
251P0 Box 38
281 West Redding, €1 (6896
27
28
29| Clifford MeGinnis ] {0558 - -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respandent This Report is:
(N An Qriginal

Block Island Power Company

(2) O A Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
05/31/14 2014

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make te statement explicit and precise and number
them in accordance with the inquiry, Each inguiry should be
answered, Enter "none” "not applicable” or "NA" where ap-
plicable. If information which answers an inguiry is given
elsewhars in the report, make a reference {0 the schedule in
which it appesrs,

1. Changes in ad important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acguisition of ownership in other cornpanies by
rearganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies
Give names of companies invalved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to commission authorization,

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system. Give a
briaf description of the properdy, and the transactions refating
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was
required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform
System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4, important leasehalds {other than leaseholds for natural
pas iands) that have been acquiredor given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission.
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
digtriution system: State territory added or ralinquished and
date operations began or ceased abd give reternce to Come
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap-
proximate number of customers added or ost and approximate

annual revenues of each ciass of service. Each natural gas om-  data reguired by instrustions 1 to 11 above, such notes may
pany must also state major new continuing sources of gas made be attached to this page.

available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract
or btherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumned
available, period of contacts, and other parties to any such ar-
rangements etc,

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of lighilities or guarantees including issuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having 2 maturity of one
year or less, Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of abligation or
guarantes.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
armnendments.

3. State the estimanted annual effect and nature of any
impaortant wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year and the results of
any such proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe brifely any materizlly important transactions of
the respondent nat disciosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, directorn, security holder reporteden page 106, voting
trustee, associated company or known associate of any of thesej
persons was & parly or in which any such person had a material
interest

11. (Reserved)

11}, if the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent campany appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in avery respect and furnish the

see notes to financial statements (page 122) (audited financials)

THESE WILL BE PROVIDED [N A SEPARATE FILING

Item | N/A
ftem 2 None
e 3 None
frem 4 None
Iter 3 None
ltem 6 None
Item 7 Nope
ltern 8 None

Items 9 None
ltem 10 None
Item 1] -

Item 12 N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondeint

Ehiy OWEr Lompany
Block Esland Power Comp

This Report is:

{1) An Qriginal
(2) L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Bz, Yr}
06/31/14

Year of Report

2014

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued}

see Page 108,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Bleck Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1) B An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05131114

Year of Report

2014

COMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Lise
Nao.

Title of Acsount
(a)

Ref.
Page Mo,
(B)

LTILITY PLANT

Uititity Plant (101-106, 114)

200-201

Balante at
Baginning of Year
1c}

8,528 791

Batante at
End of Year

(d)

9. 140,109

Construction Worl in Progress (107)

200-201

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3)

8,528,792

2,140,169

(Less) Accurn. Prov, for Depr, Amort, Depl, (108, 111, 118)

200-201

(5,351,107

(5,065,508)

Net Utitity Blant (Enter Total of Hine 4 less 5)

3,177,685

3,474,601

Nuciear Fus| (120.1-120.4, 120.8)

202-203

(Less) Aceumn. Prov, for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5)

202-203

[~ ] Mt [Cafda [

Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of ling 7 less 8)

et Utitity Plart (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9)

3,177,683

3,474,601

Utifity Plant Adjustrments (116

(3as Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENT 3

Nonutility Property (121}

274,355

274,355

(Less) Ascum, Prov, for Depr. and Amort. (122)

(231,255)

(249,117)

Investments in Associated Companies {123)

Investment in Subsidiary Companies {123.1)

224.225

(Far Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, lins 42)

MNoncurrent Portion of Alowances

Other Investmants (124)

Special Funds (125-128)

TOTAL Other Propery and Investments (Total of lines 1417 18.21)

CLIRRENT AND ACCRUED ABBETS

Cash (131)

43,101

734,937

25,238

618,710

Special Deposits (132-134)

Warking Fund (135)

Temparary Cash investments (136)

Notes Receivable {141}

29

Customer Accounts Faegeivable (142)

491,692

493,684

Ctiter Accounts Receivable (143)

92,6006

82,833

(Less) Actum. Prav. for Lincollectibte Acet -Gredit {144)

32

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145)

33

Accounis Receivable from Assoc. Companigs (146)

34

Fuel Stock (151)

227

157,035

143,255

39

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {152)

437

38

Residuals (Blec) and Exiracted Products {153)

227

37

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154)

Z27

36,828

44,131

38

Merchardise (155)

227

39

Other Materials and Suppties (156)

227

40

Nuciear Matarials Held for Sale (157)

202-203/227

41

Allowances (1581 and 158,2)

228-229

42

(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances

43

Stores Expense Undisiributed (183)

44

(Gas Siored Underground - Current (164 1)

45

Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)

45

Prepayments (165)

29113

47

Advances for Gas (166-187)

27,190

48

Interest and Dividends Receivahle (171)

43

Rernts Receivable (172)

50

Accrued Lty Revenues (173)

81

Miscailareous Current and Accrued Assets {174)

9,928

9,437

22

TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51)

1,370,435

1,417,203

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)}

Page 110



Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1) B An Original
(2) T3 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mao, Da, Yr)
05/31/114 2014

COMPARATIVE BALANCE GHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

line
Ma.

Yidle of Acoount
{a)

Ref.
Page Mo.
(b)

83

DEFERRED DEBITS

ol

Unamartized Debt Expenses (181)

Halance s
Baginning of Year

{c)

Batance at
End of Year

(d}

55

Extracrdinary Properly Losses (182.1)

)4

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Gosts (182.2)

857

Other Regulatory Assels (182.3)

120,713

0.144)

58

Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183)

£a

Prelim, Sur, and Invest, Charges (Gas) {183.1, 182.2)

&0

Clearing Accounts (184)

61

Temparary Facilities (185)

g2

Miscelianeous Deferred Dehits (186)

Def. Losses from Disposition of Wility Pit. (187)

64

Research, Devel. and Demonsiration Expend. (188)

B&

Linamorized Loss on Reaguired Deabt {189)

&6

Accurnutated Deferred Income Taxes (190)

g7

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191

68

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thry 67)

120,713

(9,144)

69

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,114,112, 22,

52 and 68}

4,911,935

4907955

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12.93}
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Nante of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1} 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) U A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
CDMPARAWVEEALANCESHEET(UA@HIWESANDCWHERGREDWS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance st Balance at
No. (a) Page Na, Beginning of Year End ﬂf RCEY
(b) () (dj

1 PROPRIETARY CARFTAL
2 {Common Stock issued (201) 250-251 200,000 200,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued {204) 260-251 - “
4 tCapital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 2562 - -
5 [5tock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 282 - -
£ [Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 3,000 13,000
7 |Other Paid-tn Capital (208-211) 252 - -
& installments Received on Capital Stock (212 252 -
8 il ess) Discount on Capitat Stock {213) 254 - "
10 [{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 - -
11 (Retained Earnings (215 215.1, 216) 118118 893,950 1,004,340
12 {Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118114 - -
13 |{Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 (21,485 (121,485
14 1TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enler Total oftines 2thry 13y} e 085,465 L0095 855
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 1Bonds (221) 286-257 2,701,862 2519558
17 {{Less} Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-267
18 |Advancas from Associated Companies (223) 256-267
19 |Other Long-Term Debt (224) 2562857 - .
20 {Unamortized Premium on bong-Term Debf(225) 1 e
21 |{Less) Uinamortized Discount on Long-Term DebtDebit (226) | -
22 1TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) — 2,701,862 2,519,558
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Nonourrent {227)
25 1Accumulated Provision for Propery Insurance (2281 | e
28 1Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages {228.2) -
27 |Accumylated Provision for Pensians and Benefits (228.3) - 197,249 170,351
28 (Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (2284) | e {76,535} (179.495)
29 jAccumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (228) 1 e
30 ITOTAL OTHER Norcurrent Lisbitities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 120,715 By
ch! CURRENT AND ACCRUEDR LIABILITIES
32 iMotes Payable (234 -
33 |Accounts Payable (232) o 429,351 748,149
34 |Notes Payable to Associated Compandes {233 )
35 |Accounts Payable to Associated Companles (234y b
36 [Customer Deposits (235) — 33,946 36,098
37 [Taxes Accrued (236) 202-263 17,507 16,916
3B linterest Accrued (237)
39 |Dividends Declared (238) -
40 Malured Long-Term Debt (235) 258-2587 182,413 1749 543
4 IMatured inferest (2400 -
42 1Tax Collections Payable (244)
43 Miscellaneous Current and Accruad Lisbilities (242) 65 533 56,419
44 {Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243)
484 | TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilifies (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 748,770 1,037,120

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-89)
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MName of Respondent This Report is;

Block Istand Power Company

{1} E An Original
(2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/14 2014

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continyed)

Line
Na.

Title of Account
{a)

Ref,
Page Mo,
{b)

Balarige at
Baginning of Year
()

46

DEFERRED CREINTS

47

Custemer Advances for Construction (252}

Malance al
End of Yoar
{d}

48

Accunulated Detarrad Investment Tax Credits (255)

268-287

4%

Deferred Galns from Dispesition of Utility Plant (256)

50

Other Deferred Credits (283)

199,667

198,725

51

Qther Regulatory Liabilities (254)

(19,572

{21,84%)

52

Unamortized (Gain on Reaquired Debt (257)

83

Accurnulated Deferred Income Taxes (281.283)

276-277

67,687

54

TOTAL Deferred Cradits (EEnter Total of lines 47 theu 53)

75,028
24

JEI 0 i s

244 563

55

56

57

&8

58

g0

B

B2

B3

B4

B85

66

&7

68

TOTAL Liabilities and Cther Credils (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30,

48 and 54)

4911935

4,907 238

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report is;

Block Islind Power Company

(1) B4 An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/14 2014

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for agoounts 412 and 413, Revanue

and Expenses from Utility Plant Lo Others, in another utitity
column {1 &, m o) it & similar manner to a ulility depart-
mant. Spread the amount(s) sver fines 02 thru 24 as ap-
proprisie. [nclude these amounts in columns (o) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Uty Operating

incoine, in the ssme manner as accounts 412 and 413 abaove.

3. Repon data for ines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas cons-

panies using accounts 404.1, 404,72, 404,32, 407.1 snd
407.2,

4. UIsa page 122 for importand notes regarding the siate-

mant of ingime or any account theraof.

5. Give concise explanations cencerning unsettled rate
procapdings where a condingency exists such that refunds
of material amount may need to be made to the utility's
cusitmers or which may resalt in a material refund to the ulil-

ity with respect 10 pawer or gas purchases. State for each
year affected the gross revenues or costs 1o which the con-

lingency relates and (he tax effects together with an explana-
tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility
lo refain such revenues or racover amounts pald with respect

o power ard gas purchases.

6. Giva conclse explanations concerning significant
ameunt of any refunds made of receivid during the yesr,

Raf, TOTAL
Ling Account Pl‘?g é Gurrent Year Previous Year
No. (@) (b) © ()
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 [Operating Revenues {400) 200-301 5,652,072 5,663,020
2 {Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 370323 4,313,813 4. 537,124
5 Maintenance Expenses {402) 320.323 433,546 5377868
g Diepraciation Expense (403 336-337 332,263 304,177
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404.405) 336-334 - -
8 Amort. of Uity Plant Acg. Adj. (408) 336-339 - -
a Amort. Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407) - -
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses {407} . -
11 Regulatory Debits (407,3) T
12 {Less} Reguiatory Credits (407 .4) - -
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-283 308,152 298 527
4 Income Taxes - Federa| (408.1) 262263 "
14 - (Other (408.1) 262263 -
16 Provision for Deferrad income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 -
17 {i.ess} Provision for Deferrad Income Taxes-Cr. {411.1) 234 272.277 -
18 Investment Tax Gredit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -
18 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant {411.8) “
20 Losses from Disp. of Wtility Mlant (411.7) -
21 {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allswances (411 8) -
2 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 TOTAL Utitity Cperating Expenses
(Enter Tolal of ings 4 thry 22) 5.587.774 5,717,603
24 Net Lility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carty forward to page 117
line 25 4,299 {54,675)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) El A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

restlling from settlarngnt of any proceeding atfecting
revenues recaived or costs ingurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a aummary of the adjusiments made o batance
shest, income, and expense accounts.

7, If any noles appearing in the repart {o stockholders are
applicabie to this statement of ihcome, such notes may be at-
iahed at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise @xplanation of anly these
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

had an effect on net income, including the bagis of allocstion
and apportionments from thosa used in the pracading year,
Also give the approximaie doflar effect of such changes.

2, Explain in o lootnote st the previcus year's figures sre
differgnt from thal raported in prior reports,

10. If the columng are insufficient for reporting addifional
utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines
< to 23, and report the information in the blank space on page
122 orin & supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Currant Year Previgus Year Cutrgm Yaar Pravious Yaar Current Year Previous Year Lines
@) {n (@) th} {i 4 No.
’
652,072 5,663 020 2
3
4.515.813 4,337,124 4
433,546 377,868 5
332263 304,177 B
- - 7
_ , 8
g
" - 10
- - 1
- - A
308,152 208,527 13
- - 14
. - 1%
- - 16
- 17
- - 18
- - 19
- 20
" 21
- - 22
23
5,587.774 3 7VT 695
24
4,299 {54, 675)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent

Block Istand Power Company

This Report is;

(1) An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/3114 2014

STATEMEN] OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

UTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Currant Year Previous Year

(&) )

Current Year Previous Year
() (t

Current Year Previcus Year

(M {3)

tine

DD~ O & |G BI]—s

11

12

13

14

18

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) Hl A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ETATEMENTDFtNCOMEWORTHEYEAR(COMMUmﬂ
Ref. TOTAL

:‘:!ige AC?;;J " PI‘TE.E Currant Year Previaus Year
‘ (b} {c) {d)
25 |Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 4,299 {54,675}
26 Other Income and Deduttions
27 {Other Income
28 | Nonutitty Operating Income
28 Revenues From Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (415) = -
30 {Less) Costs and £xp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) - v
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) - -
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonotility Operations {417.1) {56) -
33 1 Nongperating Rental Income (418) 1,670 176,735
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418, 1) 118 - -
35 | Interest and Dividend income {418} 543 306
36 | Allowance for Othar Funds Used During Construction (419.1) . .
37 Miscellaneaus Nanoperating income (421) 28,730 23,223
38 | Gain on Disposition of Propery (421.1) - -
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Totai of linas 29 thru 38) 230,893 200,554
40 |Other Income Deductions
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) . -
42 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 -
43 | Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426,1-428.5) 340 - "
44 TCTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of jines 41 thru 43)
45 |Taxes Applic, to Qther income and Deductions
46 | Taxes Other Than Incomae Taxes (408.2) 262-283 - -
A7 | Income Taxes-Federal (403.2) 262. 283 - -
48 Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 262.268% 16,197 518
49 | Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410,2) 234, 272277 - -
30 1 {l.ess) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 -
B Investmant Tax Credil Adj-Net (411.5) - -
52 | {Less) Investmani Tax Credits (420) - -
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deducet. (Total of 48 thry 5 16,197 538
54 Nel Other income and Deductions (Enter Tolai lines 39, 44, 53) 214,696 200,016
58 Interest Charges
o6 |interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 168,603 150,287
57 JAmort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {(428)
28 {Amortization of Less on Reaguired Debt (428,1)
59 ){Less) Amort. of Premium on Debl.Credit (425
60 |{l.ess) Ameriization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Cradit (425.1)
&1 |Interest on Dabl to Assoc. Companies (430} 240
82 [Other intergst Expense {431) 340
83  |{Less) Alowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Gonstruction-Cr, (432)
G4 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) 168,604 150,287
85 |incame Before Extraordinary ltems {Total of lines 28 84 and 64} 110,390 {4,946)
66 Extraordinary Hems
67 Exiraordinary Income {434)
B8 |{l.ess} Extraordinary Dedustions {438}
68 | Net Extracrdinary ems (Enter Total of line BY laas line 68) - -
70 |Income Taxes-Federal and Other (408.3) 262.263
71 {Extraordinary Hems After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) " u
72 |Met Income {Enter Total of lines 6% and 71) }HO,300 (4.040)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED, 12-94)
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Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2} O A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
1. Reperi all changes in appropriated redginad earnings, 2. Show dividends for each clags and series of capitaf siock,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un- 6. Show separately the State and Federal income 1ax offoct
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year. of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
2. Egch credit ang diebit during the year should be iden- Earnings.
tified as to the ratained sarnings soceur in which recorded 7. Explain in o footnole the bagis for delsrmining the
{(Mccounts 433, 436-435 inclusive), Show tha aardrs primary amount reserved or appropriated. I sueh reservation or ap-
account affected in column (b), propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annuzt
3. State the purpese and amaount of each reservation or ap- armourts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
propristion of retained earnings. evenlually to be auoumulatesd,
4. st first ageount 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 8. Ifany notes appeading i the repor to stock-
reflecting adjuslments o the apening balance of retained earn. holders are applicable to this atatement, attach them at page
ings, Follow by credit, then debit items in that order. 1342
Contra
Primary
Line Nem ens 1 Amount
Na. (a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 [Balance-leginning of Year 593,950
2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings account)
3 1Adusiments to Retained Earnings (Account 438)
4 Credit. rounding .
5 Cradit; -
6 Credit;
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits 10 Retained Earnings (Acct. 435) -
10 | Debit:Rounding -
11 Dabit:
12 Dabit;
13 | Debit
14 Denit:
15 TQTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 435) -
16 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418, 1) 10,
17 |Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22 TOQTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) N
23 [Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acoount 437)
24
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Freferred Stock (Aoet, 437)
30 jDividends Declared.Common Stock (Account 438)
21 -
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Comman Stock (Acgt, 438)
37 (Transfers fram Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings -
38 |RBatance - End of Year {Total 1,9,15,16,22 28 36,37}

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 118
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Name of Respondent

[This Report is:

Date of Report

Year of Report |

(1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Isfand Power Company | (2) 3 A Resubmission 05/31114 2014
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Lifwe itern Amount
No. (@) (b)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of
yaar gnd give accounting entries for any applications of approprigted retained esrnings
turing the yoar.
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropristed Retained Earnings (Account 2158)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{Atcount 215,14}
Stata below the total amount set aside hrough appropriation of retained earnings, as
of the end of the yaar, in compliance with the provigions of Federally grantad hydroelec-
tric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reguctions or changes other that the
norna annual sredits herete have been made during the year, explain such ilermns in a
footnote.
46 [TOTAL Approp. Retalned Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47 [TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings {Acctounts 215, 215 1) (Enter Tolal of linas 45 and 46)
48 TTOTAL Retained Eamings (Accourd 215, 2151, 2167 (EAIGF | Glal OF Triths a8 At 47) 1,004,340

LINAPPROFRIATELD UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216,1)

48 [Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credi)

&0 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit} (Account 418.1)

51 {Less) Dividends Recelved (Debit)

52 Other Changes (Explain)

83 [Balance-End of Year {Tota! lines 49 thru 82)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2} £ A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
STATEMENT OF GAGH FLOWS
1, if the noles to the cash flow statement in the fespoendents 3. Cperating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
annuai stockholders report are appliceble fo this statemant, pertaining 1o operating activities anly. Gaing and losses
such notes should be attached to page 132, Information periaining lo investing ard financing activities should be
about noncash investing and financing activities reporied in those activities. Show on page 127 the
should be provided on page 122, Provide alse on page armaunts of inlerest paid {net of amounts capitalized)
122 a reconciliiafion batweaen "Cash and Cash Equivalents and income taxes paid,
ot End of Year” with related amounts on tha balanee shieel,
2. Undar "Other” specify significant amounts and group
othars.
Tine [Jsscription (See Instruction No. b 1or Explanation of Cooes) Amount
Mo, (a) (b)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net income (Line 88(c) on page 117) 10,500
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Deplelion 332263
] Amortizaion of (Specify)
G
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 8,850
8 tnvestment Tax Credit Adjustrnent (Net) .
10 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables 7,980
11 Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory 30,450
12 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increaze (Decrease) in Payables and Acorued Expenses {9,721)
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 129,630
15 Net Increase (Becrease) in Other Regutatory Liabilities {129, 859)
16 (Less) Allowance for Dther Funds Used During Construction
17 {Less) Undistibuted Earpings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Lither: (incrense) in prepaid expenses {1,923
18 Inerense in Accounts Payable 316,517
20 (Decrease) in Befeered Revenoe (16,667)
21 tnerense in Customer Deposits 2,152
i) Net Cash Previded by (Used in) Operating Activilies (Tofal of lInes 2 (hru 21) TROZ03
23
24 1Cash Fiows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acguisition of Plart (including land):
25 Gross Additions to UHility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (G11,376)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fust
28 Gross Additions to Common Wtility Plant
25 (5ross Additions to Nonutillty Plant
an (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Conatruction
3 Ot disposal of utility plant assety
3z proceeds of sale of utility plant assets
33
34 Caah Quittows Tor Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)
38
36 } Acguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 1 Procesds from Disposai of Noncwrrent Assets (d)
a8
3% | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Cantributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 1 Purchase of lnvestment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.84) Page 120



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) E An Original {Mo, Ba, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) H A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
4. Investing Activities 5. Oodes usad;
{a) Net proceeds or paymeants

inciude at Cther {line 31} net cash culfiow to acquire oher () Bunds, debentures and other long-tenm debl.

companies, Provide a reconeillistinn of assets acquired (e} Include commarcial papar

with jiabilities assumed on page 122. () Identily separately such items ag investments, fixed

assets, intangibles, etc.
Do not inciude on this statement the dallar amount of 6. Erteron paoe 127 clasifications and explanations

2. stead provide a reconcitiation of the dellar amount of leas-

leases capitaliged por USolA Genersd Instrustion 20; in-

&5 capilalized with the pland cost on page 122,

Line Description (See Instriction No. & for Explanation of Codes) Amourt
No. (a) {b)
48 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collactions on Loans
48
49 | Net(lnerease) Decrease in Receivables
&0 | Nat (Increase ) Dgcrease in Inventory
871 | Net{increase) Decraase in Allowances Held for Spaculation
52 | Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Acorued Expenses
53 | Other
54
56 Net Cash Provided by {(Used in) Investing Activitias
LYy {Tots! of lings 34 thry 65) {611,376}
58
58 [Cash Flows from Financing Activities;
650 | Proceeds from Issuance of:
&1 Long-Tern Debt (b} .
62 Preferred Stock
63 Comrnon Stock
54 Qther; jine of credit
55
G686 1 Netincrease in Shori-Term Debt (4) -
G7 Other:
58
G5
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Tofal of lines 67 thru 69) -
7
72 | Payments for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Deit () (185.174)
74 Praferred Stock w
75 Common Stock {100,000%
16 Cther: line of credit -
77
78 | Net Decrease in Shart-Term Debt {c)
79
80 | Dividends on Praferred Stock -
81t Dividends on Gomimon Stock
g2 Net Cash Providad by (U=ed in) Financing Activities
83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81} {285,174}
84
86 Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83} {116,247)
g7
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year (Page 110, Column {d} ; Line 24 +28} 734,957
8y
50 |Cash and Cash Equivalents @t End of Year (Page 110, Cofumn (c) ; Line 24 +25) 618,710
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
{1 An Original

Block Island Power Company

{2) B1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/3114 2014

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Usa the space below far improtant notes regarding the
Balance Shast, Statemant of Incarre for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according
to aach basic staternont, providing a subheaddig for each
siatament except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (delails) as to any significant contin-
gent assels or liabitities existing at the end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Servics involving possible assessments of additional
income taxes of material amount or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a materiat amount initiated by the utility. Give
also a brief expianation of any dividends in arrgars on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utiity Plant Adiustroems explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the vear, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adiustments and requirements as
to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounis 1898, Unamorized Loss on Reaoguired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain o Reacguired Debf, are
nct used, give an explanation, providing the rata treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts,

5. (Give a concise expianation of any retained earnings
restrictions ad state the amount of retained earmings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes te financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicatle and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto,

Sew Attached.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is;
(1) 1 An Original
(2) B A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
0531114

Year of Report

2014

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

See Page 122,

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondeant This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Ling ftem Total Electric
No. {a) () {c)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 lin Service
3 Plant in Service (Classifled) 9,140,169 9,140,169
4 Property Under Capital Leages
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
B Completed Consfruction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
[3] Polal {Enfer Talal Gr lines 3ThrL 7] 9140, 169 G a{ Tov
8 |Leased to Others
10 {Held for Future Use
11 |Construction Work in Progress -
12 (Acquisition Adiustments
13 Total Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 9,140,169 9,140,169
14 |Accum Prov for Depr, Areort, & Depl (3.6635,308) {3.6065,508)
19 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 3474661 3,474,661
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 | Service:
18 | Depreciation (5,663,508)
19 | Amord & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 | Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21 | Ao of Other Utitity Plant
) Total In Service (Enler Total of lines 18 thru 27)
23 |Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation
26 | Amertization and Depletion
25 Total Leased to Others (Enter Tolal of lines 24 and 25}
27 |Meld for Future Use
28 | Bepreciation
28 | Amortization
a0 Total Hald for Future Use (Enfer Tolal of lines 28 and 29)
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natuval Gas)
32 | Amort of Plant Acquisitior: Adj -
Total Accumulated Provisions (Shoukd agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of ines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32) (5,003,508) (3,663,308)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12.89)
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Istand Power Company | (2} 8 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
. FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Othar (Specify) Other (Specify) QOiher (Specity)
4 Common Juine

{d) {e) 0] (g) (h) No.
1
2
3
4
G
G
7
8
a
10
11
12
13
14
15 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is;

{n An Qriginal

Block Island Power Comganx (2) L} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yt)
05/31/14

Year of Report

2014

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108)

1. Report below the original cost of aletric piant in sar-
vice acrording {o the prascribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account Y01, Elactric Plant in Service
{Clossified), this page and ihe next include Account 102
Efectric Flanf Purchesed or Sold, Account 163, Expari-
mental Efactiic Plant Unclassifiod; ang Account T06,
Compieted Construction Not Classiied - -Elactnic.

3. Inglude in column () or {d), 8% appropriate, corectiony
of additions and retirerments for the current or praceding year,

4. Enclose i parentheses credit adjustmeants of plant
accounis to indicate the negative effect of such accounta.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the

entries in column {c), Also to be incisded in column (¢} are
entties for reversals of tentative distributions of prier
year reporied in calurmnea (). Likewise, if the raspondant
has a significant amount of plant retirements which beave
nat been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
yaar, inctude in column {d) a tentative distribetion of such
retirpments, on an estirated basts, with appraptiaty con-
tra entry ta the acoount for aooimulated depreciation pro-
vision. Inciude alse in column (d) reversals of tenkative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
show in a foothote the account gistributions of these ten-
tative classifications in column (¢} and (d), including the

Balance at

Line Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. (&) (b} (b2}

1 T INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 |[{301) {Organization

3 {302 Franchises and Consents

4 [{303) Miscellaneous intangible Plant

5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Tofal of inos 2, 3, and 4) - -

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 A. Steam Production Pianl

& 1(310) Land and Land Rights

g 1{311)  Struetures and Improvements

10 1312}  Boiter Plant Equipment

11 1313}  Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

12 }{314)  Turbogenerator Units

13 W318)  Accessory Electric Equipment

14 {{318)  Mise. Power Plant Equipment

15 | TOTAL Steam Productien Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) -

16 B. Nuclear Production Plant

17 ((320) Land and Land Righis

18 1(321)  Slructures and improvements

18 1(322)  Reactor Plant Equipment

20 {(323)  Turbogenerator Units

21 {{324)  Accessory Electric Equipment

22 1(328)  Mise. Power Plant Equipment .

23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Tofal of lines 17 thru 22) . w

24 C. Mydraulic Production Plant

25 {330y Land and Land Rights

26 [{331) Structures and Improvaments

27 338 Reservoirg, Pams, and Walerways

28 HAAY  Water Wheels, Turhbines, and Generators

280 {334)  Accessoly Electric Equipment

30 1(335)  Mise. Power PLant Equiptment

31 }(336)  Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

s TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 25 thru 31)

33 D, Other Preduction Plant

34 (340} Land and Land Rights 76,636

35 {{341)  Structures and Improvements 214,826

36 {342y  Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 416,773

a7 {343y Prime Movers 3,779,383 560,857

38 Had4)  Generatoss -

39 H345)  Accessory Electric Eguipment 87,252

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 204



Name of Respondent

Block Istand Power Company

This Report is:
{1) An Original
(2) CF A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/114 2014

ELECTRIC PLANT TN SERVICE {Accaunts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

reviersals of the prior years tentative accountdistributians of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
ant the texls of Account 101 and 106 wilt avaid serious omis-
signs of the reported amount of respondent's piznt actually

in servica at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications of transfers within
ulility plant secounts, Include also in column (f) the 2dditions
ar redugtions of primary account claseifications arising from
distribution of amounts intlally recerded in Account 102, In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (g)
the amaunts with respact to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustmets, et and show it col-

wmin (f) only the offzef to the debita or credits distribuled in
colum (A 10 primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included

in this aceaunl and if substantial in amount submit & supple-
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
plant sonfprming 1o the requirements of these pages,

8. Foreach amount comprising the reported balancs and
changes in Acsount 102, state the property purchased o sofd,
name of vendor or perchaser, and date of frensaction, if pro-
posed jaurnal entries have been filed with the Comrmigsion
as required by the Unifarm Syatem of Accounts, give slse
date of such filing.

Balance at
Retiremenis Adjustments Transters End of Year Line
{d) (e) {f () Na.
1
. aony | 2
a02) | 3
. (303) | 4
3
6
7
. (310) | 8
- {(311) 2]
- (312) | 10
NN R
~ T (314) | 12
- (315) 13
~ @te) | 14
] 15
16
- a0y |47
T @2 L s
- (322) { 19
- (323) | 20
- (324) | 21
(325) | 22
23
24
(330) | 25
- (331} | 28
- (332) | a7
- {333) | 28
(334) | 29
(338) | 30
. (336} 31
- 32
33
76,6361 (340) 34
214,826 | (341) | 35
416,773 | (342) | 38
4346247 | (343) 37
. (344) | 38
87.252¢ (345 | 39

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is;
(1) 1 An Original
Biock Istand Power Company | (2) T A Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Da, Yr)
0&/31114

Year of Report

2014

£LECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Confinued)

Batance at

Line Accouny Beginning of Year Additions

No. (a) {b) {D)
40 1(346)  Mise. Power Plant Equipment - -
41 TOTAL Other Prod, Flant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) &.374 872 566,857
42 1 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 4574 872 566 857
43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 |(350) Land and Land Righis
45 1(362)  Structures and [mprovemerils
46 {(353)  Station Equipment
47 1354y Towers and Fixtures
48 [(365)  Poles and Fixtures
49 |{386) Overnead Conductors and Devices
50 1(357)  Underground Conduit
51 |(358)  Underground Conductors and Devices
52 {(369)  Hoads and Trails
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enler Tolal of lines 44 thru 52) - -
54 4 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 1{360) Land and Land Rights 32
56 1{361)  Struclures and improvements 1.4771,415% 814
57 |(362)  Station Equipment -
58 [(363)  Slorage Batlery Equipmeant -
59 |(364) Poles, Towars, and Fixiures 324,706 6,791
60 [(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 72,658 8,188
81 366"  Underground Conduit 519913 620
62 1(367)  Underground Conductors and Devices 29,251 341
63 1(368) Line Translormers 344,650 260,608
G4 {(368) Services -
65 [370) Meters 203,725 1,660
66 H371)  Instalations on Customer Premises u
67 §1372)  Leased Praperty on Customet Premises -
68 {(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 16,292 -
60 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 88} 2,988,842 30 (22
70 5 GENERAL PLANT
71 [(389)  Land and Land Rights 2,852
72 13900 Sructures and Improvemaents 292463 -
73 (381  Office Furniture and Equipment 59011 -
74 1{392)  Transporation Equipment 546,337 5,498
75 1{383)  Blores Equipment .
76 {(394)  Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 23,431
77 1(385)  Laboratory Equipment -
78 |(386) Power Operated Equipment -
79 1{387)  Communication Equipment 8,483 -
B0 1(398)  Miscellaneous Equipment "
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of linas 71 thru 80} O65,078 5498
B2 |(389) Oiher Tangible Property
83 TOYAL Genaral Plant (Enfer Total of lines 81 and 82) 065,078 3498
a4 TOTAL (Accounts 104 and 106) 8,328 792 611577
a5 102y  Electric Plant Purchased {See Inslr. 8)
86 Hless) (102) Electic Plart Sold (See insfr, 8)
87 {(103)  Experimental Plant Unclassified
a8 | TOTAL Blectric Plant it Service (Enter Tatal of lines 84 thru 87) 8,528,792 611,377
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) &l An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block ¥sland Pewer Company (2) C1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ELEGTRIC PLANT IN SERVIGE {Accaunts 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Batance at

Retiraments Adiustments Transfers End of Year Line

(d) (e) {f) (9) No.

1 (346) | 40

- 3,141,729 41

5,141,709 47

43

44

45

A8

47

48

49

a0

51

523

53

Lt.]

55

56

. 27

- (363} 58

331,497 (364) bl

80,847 (365) G0

520,333 {368) &1

20,502 (387) G2

365,258 (368) 63

- (368 654

205,385 (B70) G5

- (371} 66

- (372) 67

16,202 {(373) 68

- - 31,027,864 59

70

2,852 (389} 71

292,463 (380} 12

59,011 (381} 73

- 551 835 (382) 74

- {393) 75

23431 {364} 76

T @esy |17

- | (a08) | 78

8085 | (3a7) | 79

- {3598) a0

- - 97,576 a1

R (389) | 82

- - - am), 576 83

. - o, 140,169 84

R (102) | 85

- a6

. (103) | &7

- 9,140,169 &8
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Compan

This Report is:

{1) B An Original
{2) [3 A Resubmigsion

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/14

Year of Report

2014

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions ad balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107,

2. Show items relating (o "research, development, ad
demostration” project fast, under a caption Research,
Blevelopmen, and Demastration (see accourt 107 of the
Uniform System of Accourds),

3. Minor projects (5% of the balance End of Year
for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped,

Line

Ng,

Description of Project

@)

Construstion Waork

in Pragress --Electric
(Account 107}
()

4 o B G Pl —

& or

R —
- D

P T R Y
L6 JEE- SR ]

[ I % B N e
L B o~ 0 g~

24
235
26
27
28
29
a0
31
32
33
34
33
26
37
38
39
40
41
42

MNone

43

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1 An Original {Ma, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company (2) b A Rfsubmiﬁsinn 05/31/14 2014
CONSTRUCTHON OVERHEAD — ELECTRIC

1. List in Celumn (@) the kids of overnhead accordig 10 the fitles 218 the accounting procedurss employed and the amounts of engin-
used by the respandent. Charges for outside professional seivices for earing. supetvision ad administrative costs, ate which are diracily
engineerig fees and management or suparvision fees capitalized charged to construction.

should be shown as separate items. 4. Enter on this page enginesrig, supervision, administrative, and
2 On page 216 furnish information concamig construction overheats. allowanee for funds used during construction et which are first

3. A respordent should not report "noneg” Lo this page if no assigned to a blanket work arder and then prarated to cansiruction
overhead apportiorments are made, but rather should explain on page jobs,

Total Armount

lina Desciption of Overhead Charged
™. for the Year

(@) (=)

Nope

TS wm ;o s

el
%]

13
14
15
16
17
18
149
20
21
22
23
2%
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
az
33
34
35
36
37
38
28
40
4%

42 FTOTAL
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Name of Regpondent This Report is: Date of Report  {Year of Report

{(1) & An Original (Ma, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) T A Resubmission 08/31/14 2014
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
1. For each construction overhead explain {a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of aliowance for funds
and extent of work, ete, the overhead charges are intended used during congritiction rates in accordance with the
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the provisios of Blectric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U5,
amount capitalized, ('¢} the method of distribution to construction  of A
johs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Whaere a net-of-tax rate for borrowad fuds s used,
types of construction, ('e) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriste tax effect adjustment to the compuia-
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a manner that cleatly indicates the amount
is directly or indirectly assigned, of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.
None

COMPUTATION OF ALCOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CORSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5}, Column {d) below, enier the rate granted in le last rate proceeding. If such is not available, yse
te average rate earned during the proceeding three years.

7. Components of Eormuls (Denved from actual Dook balances and actual Cost rates);

Captalization Cost Rale

Lire Titla Amout Ratio {Mercent) Parcentage

No.
(@) {b) (c) ()

Average Short-term Debt 5

Shont-Term Interest

Log-Term Debt

Preferred Stock

Common Equity

Total Capitalization

Average Construction Wark in

Progress Balance W

(Sthilw]
oy o

=~ pR]UTES D3R G

2. Gross Rate for Borrowad Funds s (SM) + d (DVD+P+CY (1 - SAV)

3. Rate for Other Fuds [1- S {p ( PID+P+C) + c{C/D+P+C) )

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds e
a, Rate for Other Funds

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}) Page 218



Name of Respondent

Block Istand Power Company

This Report is:
(0 An Qriginal

(2) 3 A Resubmission

Drate of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/14

Year of Report

2014

ACCUMULATEL PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELEGTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any impriant adjustrets
curing yesar,
2. Explsin in a fooincte any differences between the amount
for boak cost of plant retired, line 14, colurnn {'c) and that

reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, calurmn {d)
excluding retirements of non-deprecisble property,

3. The provisios of Accourt 108 in the Uniform System
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plamt

be recorded when such plant s remaved from service. If

the respondet has a sigrifical amount of plant retired at

year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to

the various resarve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs
included in retirement work in progress at year end in the
appropriate functionat classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinkig fund

or similar method of depreciation accounting.

2ection A Salances and Lnanges Lurng Year

Ling
Na.

Name (Title) and Address
of Security Holder
(&)

Totat
{(C+d+e}

{h)

Electiic plant in
Service
{z)

Elactric ptant Hedd
for Future Use

{d)

Electric Plant {eased
1o Others

(e)

Balance Beginning of Year

Depreciation Provision for Year
Changad to

{403) Dapreciation Expense

(413} Exp. of Elec Pit Leasad to othe

Transporiation expense - clearing

Othar clearing Acscounts

Oither Accounts (specify):

TOTAL Deprac. Prav. For Year
{Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8)

MNet Charges Tor Plant Retired

Back Cost of plant Retired -

Cost of Rermaval

Salvage (Cradit)

14

TOTAL Net Chrygs For Plant Ret
{Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) -

10

Other Debit or Cr fterns (describ) -

16

17

Balance Tna of Year (knter jolal of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, & 16)

5,665,508

5,605,508

Section B, oalances at End of Year

CEOrGING 10 T UNGHOna] wIasesCatons

18]1Stearm Production

THMNuglear Production

20

Hydraulic Production - Conventiona

21]5torage

Mydraulic Production - Pumped

22{0ther Production

23

Transmission

241 Distribution

25]Generat

TOTAL

2althru 25}

(Erted Total of lines 18

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Istand Power Company

(1) © An Original
(2) T A Resubmission

Pate of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
0513114

Year of Report

2014

NONUTILITY PLANT (Account 121)

1.Give a brief description and state the location of non-
utifity, property included in Account 121,

2, Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased

ta another company. State name of lesseae and whether lesee

s an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (detafls) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of nanutility Property during the Year.

4, List separately all property previously devoted to
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,

Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of balance al the End of the Year,
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is jess) may be
grouped by (1) previcusly devoted to public service {Yine 40)

or {2) other nonutility property (Line 41).

Line
Mo,

Description and Location

{a)

Balance at Beginning
of Year
(&)

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, etc

(<)

Ralance at End
of Year
(d)

Office Building ~ Apartment

20,660

20,660

Tower

203,695

203,695

Tower - Electronics Building

20,000

50,000

iyt A fairr[—

sl

_
o

-
—

—
+a

—
Cax

——
I~

=
in

—
]

—L
-

—
<

e
o

3]
o

FEsD
-

g
%)

B
P

i
I

25

268

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

38

36

37

38

38

40 fvinor lem Previously Devoted to Public Service

41 IMinor ltams - Other Nonutility Propoerty

TOTAL

42

274,355

274,355
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original {Ma, Da, Y1)
Block Island Power Company | (&) 1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1.5 or Account 154, report the amount of plant ma-
terials and operating supphias under the primary functional
classification as indicated in column (8), estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate {operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc)
the department ot departments which use the class of
material,

2. Give an explaination of improtant inverory adjustments
during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general
classes of material and suppliies and the various actounts

affected - debited or credited. Show separately debit or
eredit to stores expense - clearlg, if applicable.

Line
Na,

Account

(@)

Balance at Beginning
of Year

(bj

Balance st knd
of Year

{c)

Depandments or
Departments
Which Use Material
{d}

Fuel Stock (Acsount 151)

157,035

143 255

B f et

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

Cax

Reslduals and Extracted Products (Actount 153)

Flant Materials and aperating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to -- Construction (Estimates)

Agsigned to -- Operations and Mainienance .

Production Flant (Estimates)

Trangmisgion Mant (Estimates)

i~ idmlm]k

Distribution Plant (Estimates)

56,828

40,151

Assigned to --Qther

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter tatal of lings 5 thru 10)

213,863

183,407

Merchandlse (Accout 155)

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 158)

14

to Gas Utilities)

Muclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Net applicable

15

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163}

16

17

18

19

20

TOTAL Materialz and Supplies (Per Balance Shaeet)

213,863

183,407

FERC FORNM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89}
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Name of Respandent

Block Island Power Company

Thiz Report is:

(1) & An Original
{2) L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/31/114

Year of Report

2014

CAPITAL STOCK {Actounts 201 and 204)

1.Report below the perticulars (details) called for con-
cering common and perferred stack at end of year,

distingusing separate serise of any general class, Show
separate totals for commaon and prefarred stock. [f informatio
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in

a specific reference to report form (e year and campany tifle)

may be reported in column (&) provided the fiscal years for
both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report form filing, amended to end of year

2. Entries in column (b} should represert the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as

Ling Number Par
No, Class and Serises of stock and of Bhares or Siated Call
Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Valya Frice at
By Charter Per Share End af Year
{a) (b) {g) (d)
Common & 25.00

Einlsis|Sio|ei~toim s {u[p =

—x
[ ]

sl afou] =
W OFE~1] G

SR PR PO PRI DRG] M
o] ] iR =]

[
3

)
—t

32

33

34

35

36

27

38

38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power

Company

This Repont is:

(1) El An Originat
(2) L1 A Resubrission

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)
05/3114 2014

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounis 201 and 204) (Continued)

3, Give pariculars (detaits) coceming shares of any
class and seried of stock authorized to be issued by &
regulatery commission which have net yetbeen issued

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
shouid show the dividend rate and whether the dividends
are cumulative or noncumuiative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominaily issued is nominally outstading at end of yeas,
Give pariculars {details) in column (8) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pladges
and purpose of pledge.

QUTSTANDING FER BALANCE SHEET
(Totat amount cutstanding without reduction
for amounts heid by respondent}

HELLD 8Y RESFONDENT

AS REAGOUIRED 8TOGCK
(ACCOUNT 217)

N BINKING FUND
QOTHER FUNDS

Bhares
(e}

Amouni

{7

Shares

(2)

Shares Amound

(1 i}

hine
No.

800018

200,000

180

§ 21,485

1,055

$ 100,000

o fm ]|~ O L IR

\ 121,485

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondeant

Block Istand Power Company

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) E An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) 11 A Resubmigsion 05131114

Yoar of Report

2014

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AD INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Accounts 202 and 2056, 203 AND 206, 207, 212)

1.8how for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class, and series of capita! stoci.

2.For Avcount 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ag-
count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription.
price and the batance due on each class at te end of yoar,
3.Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion Hability existed under Account 203,

Commen Stack Liability for Conversion, or Account 208,
Preferred stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the

year,

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with an asterisk any amount representing the excess of con-
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par

valtie.

Lin

=
=]

@ Name of Account and Dascription of ltem

(&)

Number of Stares
{h)

Amoumn
()

Premium on Common Stock

2,600

$

13,000

o]~ O pOn Il [ha

41 [TOTAL

2,600

$

13,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narme of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repart
(1} & An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2} O A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222 223 AND 224)

1.Report by balance sheet account the particulars
{Details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222 Reacquired Bonds, 223 Advances from
Assocaited Companies, and 224, other Long-term Debt,
2.in column (&}, for new issues five Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumad by the respondent, include in
column {a) the name of the issuing company as well as
a description of the bonds

4, For advaces from Associated Companies, report
separataly advances on notes and advaces on open ac-
caunts. Designate demand notesas such, include in ¢l
lumn {a) names of associated companias from which ad-
vances werg recelved,

5. Far receivers' certificates, show in column {a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which such

6. in column (b) show the principal amount of bonds
of otheer long-term debt orginally issued,

7. i Column ('0) show the expense, premium of dis-
count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-
term debt originafly issued,

8. For cotumn ('e) the ofal expanses should be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre-
miLm (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre-
LT OF discount with a notation, such as (PY or (D).
The expense, premium or discount should not be
netted.

9, Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expensea, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the vear,
Also, give in & footnote the date of the Commission’s
authorization of treatment ather than as specified by the

certificates were issued.

Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class end Series of Qbligation, Coupon Rate Principal Total Expense,
Na. (For new issue, give Commission Armaunt of Pramium or
Autharization numbar and dates) [abt Issued Discount
(a) (B ()

1 fhotes Payphle WTC - BCR & Bucket Truck % 258,000

2 {Line of Credit WTC 5 75,0600

3 IRUS Loan 5 3,930 963

4

)

g

7

&

9

10

11

12

13

14

15{RUS Loan

161 st Draw % 936,000

171 2nd Draw 396,963

181 3rd Draw F2,000

19} dih Draw 321.000

201 5th Draw 595,000

211 oth Draw 225,000

221 Tth Draw 654,000

231 Engine Draw &00,000

24 TOTAL RUS LIOAN 5 3,939,963

25

26

27

28

2%

30

3

32 JTOTAL $ 4,264,963 | 3

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1} ¥l An Original
{2y 11 A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, YN
05/3114

Year of Report

2014

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

10, Kdentify separate undisposed amounts applicable
o issue twhich were redeemed in prior years,

11. Explain and debits and credits ather than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amoerization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credit to Account 429 Amortization of
Premium an Debt - Credit.

12, In & supplemaniat statement, give exptanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net change
during the year, With respect to logn-tertn advances, show
for each company: principal advanced during the year, {(b)
interest added to principal amount, ard ('c) principal repaid
during year, Give Commission autharization numbaers and
dates.

13. ¥ respondent has pledged any of its long-

term debt securities give parliculars (details} in a faot-

note inchiding name of pledgee and purpose of the

pledge.

14. if the respondent has any logn-term debt securities
which have been nomially issued and are nominally
cutstanding at end of vear, describe such securities in a

footnote,

15, if Interest expense was incurred during the year on
any cbligatios retired or reacquired before end of yaar
include such interest expanse in column (). Explainin a
footnote any differences between the totat of column (i) and
the total of Accounis 427, Imerest on Long-term Debt and
Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16, Give particulars {detials) concerning ary logn-tarm
debt authorized by a reguiatory commission but not yet

issued.

AMORTIZATION PERICD

Mominal Dale
Dayter of
of l2aus Maturity Dates from
{d) (2) {f

Date to
(g}

Chptstending
(Total araount
oulstianding
wilhout raduction
for ameounts held
by respongent
{h)

Interest for Year
Amount
0]

Ling
N

1072007 1/ 2017

3 108,356

5 8,808

=

=

08 /2000 1212031

$ 2,580,746

% 140,761

Currert (F112 Linad()

b 178,543.00

Long-Term (P112 Line22)

5 251955800

& 2699101.00

29

30

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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2,698,101

B 149,568

32
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Block Island Power Company

(1) An Original
(2} [ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Ja, ¥r)
05131714 24

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME,
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1.Report te reconciltiation of reporied net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income
Tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. in-
clide in the reconciliation, as far as praticable, the same
details as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit a reconciliation aven though there is no taxable
incaome for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-
cifing amoumt,

2. [f the utility is member of & group which files a con-
sofidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income

with taxable net income as if a separate returm were to be
filed. Indicating, however intercompany amounts o be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Stale namaes of
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
basis of allocation, assignment or sharing of consolidated
tax among the group members,

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular
need of a company may be used as long as the data is
consistant and meets the requirements of the above
insfructions,

L

s
=]

)

o Particulars (Details)

Amouni

{c)

Net income for the Year (Page 117)

3 110,390

Reconciling items for the year

Taxable income Not Reported on Books

Ald in Consrtuction 9,529

'E.DOZF"-@G)U‘I&{;JM—I_

Beductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

Federal Income Tax 16,166

Amort of Raie Cage | -

Bad Debt Exp, 844

income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

Tower Rental « amaort of deferred revenue {16,657}

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against ook Income

Book vs, Tax Depreciation {73,563)

Interest on Aid in Consrtuction {8771)

Rate Case Expense

25

26

27

Federal Tax Net income

5 37,958

28
28

30
31
a2
33
37
38
39

Show Computation of Tax:

NO TAX

There is a Tax Loss Carryforward for 2014 of $156,034,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:
(1) B An Original

(2) IJ A Resubmission

TARES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/31/114

Year of Report

2014

DURING YEAR

amots,

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and
acecrued tax accounts and show the total texes charged fo
operations and other accounts during the year, Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
acceunts to which the taxed materials was charged. [f the actual

Line
Na. Kind of Tax
{See (nsruction 5}

(a)

or estirnated amounts of such taxes are know, show the
amounts in a footnote ad designate whether estimated ar actual

prepaid taxes chargable to curret year, and ('¢) laxes paid and
Charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and

prepaid tax accounts.

znter the amounts in both columns (d) and ('e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in cofumn (Q) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and pther accounts through {a) accruals
cradited to taxes accruaed, (h) amounts ¢redited to proportions of

2 Include on this page . taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that the
direct to final accounts {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes) total tax for each State and subhdivision can readily be ascentained.

BALANCE AT BEGINING OF YEAR

Taxes
Accrued

(%)

Prepaid
Taxes

{c)

Taxes
Charged
Curing
Year

{d}

Taxes
Faid
During
Year
(=)

Adjustmets
()

Payroll

3

42,704

42,704

]

R1 Sales Tax

11,802

7414

8,415

Prop Tax

5,705

15,265

14,863

Registration

4,011

Gross Receipts

238,758

238,758

Fed Ine Tax

iR

EHIA IR R {R IS

FESE--RERE- R FFY

)
&
$
40111 %
$
5

5 § &7 8 B[O O

mloimisiojojel~ojainlaial =

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

a2

23

24

25

20

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

39

36

37

5

17,807

b

9,928

5

3081521 %

208,741

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1) & An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05131114

Year of Report

2014

ing authority.

5. If ay tax (exclude Federa} and Sate Income Taxes)
covers more than ene year, show the required information
separaiely for each tax year, indetifiinh the year ih column (&)
6. Enter all adjustmants of the accrued and prepaid tax
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot-
note. Designate dehit adjustments by parantheses,
7. Do Not inclkude on this page entries with respect {o d¢
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrofl deduc-
tions or otherwise pendig transmittal of such taxes to the tax- met or account state in a footnote the basis (necessaity) of
apportioning such tax,

8, Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed
in cohemns ) thru (). to cotumn (i} report the amounts charged
to Accounts 408.1 and 408.1 for Eleclric Depariment anly.
Group the amounis charged to 408.1, 408.2 and 400.2
urder other accounts in column (i), For taxes charged o other
accounts or ulility plant show the number of the appropriate
batance sheet account, plant accoud or subaccount,

9, For any tax apporioned to more than one utility depar-

BALACE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Bhow ullity departmet where applicable and acct Ghtg

Taxes Acoruad
{(Accouni 236)

{q)

Prepaid Taxes
{Incl. in
Account 165)
)]

Electric
{Account 408.1
409.1)

{1}

Extraardinary
Items
{Account 408.3)

)

Adjustment to

Ret, Earnings

{Acoount 438)
(k)

Other
(1)

Line
MNo.

10,801

6,116

Salen | o e oY

FElabsisiShoiei~{®| o b joire—

-
L5

e feafea] s
Liad Se i bt fus]

J
o

%)
—x

[
R

[+
(]

24

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

3 16.917

5

8457

3

37

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

Block Isiand Power Company

This Report is:

(1) & An Original
(2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/3114

Year of Report

2014

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253

concerning other deferred credits,

period of amertization,

1. Repor| below the particulars (detalls) called for

2. Faor any defermed credit being amontized, show the

3. minor items (5% of the Balance end of year for Ac-
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichaver Is
greater rmay be grooped by classes.

Pascriplion of Other
Deferred Credits
{a)

Line

Balance at
Begining
of Year

{b)

BEBIE

Contra
Account

{c)

Amout
()

Credita
(=)

Balance at
End of Year

{H

Deferred Income Taxes

$ 149,671

15,725

§ 165,396

Deferred revenue rents

&

&R

3 -

Deferred revenue Tower

49 996

5

18,6687

5 33,329

OO~ R Rl [ 3

FTOTAL |

$

199,667 &

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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16.667 | &

16,725

$ 198,725
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MName of Respondent This Report is:

(1) E An Original

Block Island Power Company

(2) {1 A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/131/14

Year of Report

2014

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES. OTHER (Account 283)

1.Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income laxes relating.

amounts recorded in Account 283,
2. For others (Specify) include deferrals to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Account Subdivisions Asmounts Amounts
Line Bafance at Beginning Dehited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (G) ()

1 JAccount 283

2 Electric

3 75,028 7,341 -
& N
& N
5 N
7 K
8 | Other -
9 TOTAL Electric (fotal of lines 3 thru 8)

104 Gas

11

12 -
13 -
14 N
15 -
16} Other -
17 TOTAL FElactric (total of lines 3 thru 8) -
18 | Other (Specify) -~
19 TOTAL Flactric (total of lines 3 thru 8)

20 {Classification of TOTAL

211 Federal Income Tax -
22| State income Tax -
231 Local Income Tax .

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Reponrt

Year of Report

(1) B An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Istand Power Company (2) O A Resubmission 05131714 2014
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)
inceme and deductions, and 277 Include amounts relating to insignificant itams
3. Provide in the space below explaination for pages 275, listed under Other,
4. Use separate pages a5 required.
BALACE AT END OF YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
DERMTS CREDITS
Amaounts Ampounts Linz
Dehited to Credited tc Balance at Nao.
{Account 410.2} {Account 411.2} Acat No, Amount Acct. ho. Azt End of Year
(8) ) @) i) (i) ) (k)

b 67,687

3 B7,.687

5 67,687

slallalniaR]2lalole| ool s el

21

22

243

Notes (Continued)

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.89}
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Compan

This Report is:

(1) An Original
(2} L1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥
0513114 2014

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Accounts 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total,

2. Report number of custemers, solumass () and (g, on
the basls of meters, in addition & the number of flat rate
decounts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for bifling purposes, one customer should be counted

fur wach group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the sverage of twelve figures at the close
of each manth.

3. f increases or decreases from previous year (columns
(), (&) and (Q)}, are not defived from previousty reporad
figures, explain any inconsistencles in a footnote,

CFRRATING RiVIENUIES
Amount for Amount for

Line Title of Account Year Previous Year
Na. {a) (o) (c)

i Sales of Electricity

2 j{440) Residential Salas {Page 304 2,007,152 1,996,178

3 {{442)  Commercial and Industrial Sales

4 Small (or Camm.} (Sae Instr, 4) (Fage 304) 2,707,118 27321714

) L.arge (or Ind.} (See instr. 4) - -

6 {(444)  Public Streel and Highway Lighting 15,418 15,077

7 {(445)  Other Sales to Public Authorities (Page 304) 357 BAH 368,692

8 |(448) Sales lo Railroads and Railways - “

9 |(448)  iterdepartmental Ssles :

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 5,087 574 5,112,118

11 ((447)  Sales for Resale

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 5087 574 5,112,118

13 {Less) {449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds .

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 5087 574 5112, 118

15 Other Operating Revenueas

16 |(450)  Forfaited Discounts - -

17 [451) Miscellzneous Service Revenues - 2,073

18 1453)  Sales of Water and Water Power - -

19 1{454)  Rent from Electric Property - -

20 H485)  Interdepartmental Rents - -

21 H456) Other Electric Revenles " -

22 Customer Charge 288,057 285043

23 System Charge (Page 304) 100,433 100,964

24 Demand Charge (Page 304) 232,223 220,087

25 IRP portion of Fuel Sur Revenue (57.214) (57.265)

26 TOTAL Other Qperating Revenues 564 498 550,502

27 TOTAL Flectric Qperating Revenues 5,652 072 5,663,020

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 300




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1Y E An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Block Istand Power Company | (2) U1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Accounts 400) (Continued)
4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may 5. See page 108, imporant Changes Duning Year, Tor
he ciassified according to the basls of clagsfication (Srmall important new terrtory added and important ralg ingreases
of Commercial, and Large or Industrial) ragularty used by of dECIAasas.
the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally 6. Forlines 2, 4, 5, and 6, seg page 304 for amoupts
greater than 1000 Kw of demand, (See Account 442 of the ralating to unbilled revenues by accounts.
Uniforrn Systern of Acsounts, Explain basia of classification 7. Include unmatered sales. Provide getails of such sales
ity & footnota.) in a foatnote.
KILOWATT HOURS S0LD AVE NO, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount for Amount far Amount for Lire
Year Pravious Year Amaount for Previous Year Na.
{d) (2) Year (B (q)
1
4 278 251 4,213.016 1,400 1,385] 2 |
3
5,630,264 5,340,905 437 427 | 4
5
3]
809,015 881,625 32 3] 7
8
1%
10
11
12
13
10,717,530 10,435 a6 14
“Includes $ 0 unbilled revenues,
Includes 0 MWH relating to unbiled revenues,

Note the Block Island Power Company has always included the May bilting (which is routinely billed June 1 - 3)
in their May 31st Accounts Receivabie balance thus no electrical revenues are deermed unbilled at year end.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Pate of Report Year of Report
(4D An Original {Mao, DBa, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) £ A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
SALES OF ELEG I RIGITY BY RATE GCHEDULE
1. Repon below for each rale scheduls in effect during the (such as & general residential schedule and an off peak walsr
yaar the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average number of heating scheduta}, the entries in column (d) for the special
customers, average KWh por custamear, and average revenus schedule should dencte the duplication in number of reportad
per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported customers.
on pages 310 - 319, 4, The average number of customers shouid be the number
2. Provide s subheading and total for @ach prescribed oper- of biling pariods during the year divided by the number of
ating revende agcount in the seguence followed in "Electric hilling periods during the year (12 if ali bifings are made
Cperating Revenues," pages 300 - 301, 1f the sales under any manthiy),
rate suhediles are Classified in mon than one revanue agoount, 5. Far any rate schdule having a fuel adjustment clause
list the rale schedule and saies data under each applicable rev- state ih a faotnote the astimated additional revenue billed pur-
ghie aceniint subheading. suant thereto,
3. Where the same customers are served under more than &. Report amount of unbilled revenue a5 of end of year for
one rate schedule in the same revenus account classification. gach applicable revenua account subheading.
Average R¥hof Revanue
Murmber of Sales per pEr
Ling } Number and Tile of Rate Schedule Hwh sold Revenue Customers Customer KWh Sokl
§No, {a) {0 { (th (e U]
1 {"R" Residential
2 summer elec. use 2144348 L § 514,429 1,404 1,528 5 02395
3 winter elec. use 2,133,906 | % 194,185 1.414 1,604 5 00810
4 fuet (whale year) 4,278,261 1,298,538 £ 03035
& {Page 300, fine 2, column () 3 2,007,152 1,409
o]
T "G Comm., General Service
8 summer eies, use 6951521 % 184,620 225 2,145 $ 0.2662
9 wintar elec. use BO3.B22 1 § 72,768 316 1,813 £ 01208
10 fuet (whaole yaar) 1,300,047 | & 393,478 5 03027
11 "0 CGomm, Demand Sarvice
12 summer elac. use 2,585493 | & 564, 930 y{org 24,277 02185
13 winter elag, uUse 1744724 | & 186,175 118 14,847 3 01090
14 fuel {whote yean) 4330217 1 & 1,301,147 3 03005
18 (Page 300, ine 4, colum (b)) 5630264 1 % 2707118 432
16
17 {"P" Public Demand
18 suinmer ales. use 2454985 1 % 45,139 10 24,558 $ 01857
19 winter elec, use A48 857 1 % 43,802 10 44 880 % D.0478
20 I"P" Publie Non Demand
21 summer elec. Use 49462 1 § 11,985 22 2248 $  0.2425
22 winter elec. use B46731 3% 7.845 22 2,941 £ 01213
23 fuel {whole year) Both BOG 0161 & 246,007 5 0.304
24 (Page 300, fre 7, coturnn (b)) b 357 BBA a2
25
25 System Charge
27 "R" Residential
28 Summer 30391 % 68,403 B 232 51
29 {"G" Comm. Genera! Service
36 summaear 709 | ¥ 28,920 5 42 20
31 {"P" Public Demand
32 Summer 01 & 2,110 § 4220
33 {(Fage 300, line 23, column (b)) % 100,433
34
35 Pemand Charge "D & "P"
36 Summer (D) 81731 & 160,036 E 19,58
37 Winter (£} 680213 44 418 o 6.53
38 Summer (F} GBG | § 18,345 % 18.57
39 Winter () 16851 % 10,427 3 6.1%
40 (Page 300, fing 24, cofumn (b)) $ 233223
41 |Totel Billed N
42 {Total Unbilied Rev. (See Insir.G)
43 [TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Company

This Report is:

(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
0513114

Year of Report

2014

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for the previous year is not derrived from previousty reparted figures, explain in footnotes.

Amount for Amount for

Line Account Currant Yoar Previous Year
No. (=) {h} {c)

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A, Sieam Power Generation

3 |Operation

4 |(B00) Operation Supervision arnd Enginsering

5 |(B01) Fuel

6 (602} Steam Expenses

7 |{803) Steam from Other Sources

8 {Less) (504) Seanm Transferred-Cr.

g 1{808) Electric Expenses

10 508} Miscellancous Steam Power Expenses

11 HE07Y Renis

12 K{509) AHowanoes

13 TOTAL Operaticn (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12} - -

14 (Maintenance

th 1819} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

16 (611 Maintenance of Btructures

17 [(B12) Maintenance of Boiler Rlant

18 [(613) Maintenance of Elactric Plant

18 1(B14) Mairtenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

20 TOTAL Mairtenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 18} -

21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total iines 13 & 20}

22 B. Nuclear Power Genaration

23 {Operation

24 {517} Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 (518} Fuel

25 (518) Coolants and Water

27 520y Steamn Expenaes

28 HB2T) Steam from Other Sources

29 |{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 (523} Elecirle Expenzes

31 {524) Miscelianeocus Nuclear Power Expenses

32 1(B25) Renls

33 TOTAL Oparation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32} - -

34 [Maintenance

35 1(52B) Maintenance Supervision and Engineeting

3B (529 Mairntenance of Structures

37 (530 Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 1(631) Maintenance of Electric Plant

38 |{632) Maintenance of Misceilaneous Nuclear Plant

40 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) "

41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power (Enter totaf fings 33 & 40 - -

42 . Mydrauilc Power Generation

43 (Operation

44 1{638) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45 1(536) Woaler for Power

48 1(537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 1(538) Electric Expenses

48 |(638) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

48 |(640) Rents

50 TOTAL Operation (Entar Talal of Lines 44 thru 48) - -
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1 An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
Biock Island Power Company | (2) I A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ELECTRIC OFERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Arnount for Amaunt for

Line Account Current Year Pravious Year
Na. {a) (b) {c)

51 T Hydralic Fowet Generanon (Gonbnued;

52 {Maintenance

53 {{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 1(542) Maintenance of Struciures

58 (843} Maintenance of Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 |(b4d} Maintenance of Elecirc Plant

67 1{645) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enfer Total of lines 53 thri 57} -

58 10 TAL Mower Froduction Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Enler fofal of fines 50 & 58) -

60 . Other Power Generation

B1  [Operaticn

62 {{546) Cperaiion Supervision and Engineering 18,424 18,8087

63 {(547) Fuel 2,934 627 2,079,394

64 |(548) Generation Expenses 158,128 155 991

85 |(849) Miseellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 243,070 240,844

86 |(580) Rents - -

&7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 3 364 247 3,505 128

B8  [Maintenance

6% {{551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 18,424 18,683

70 1663 Maintenance of Struciures - -

71 1[553) Maintenanee of Gererating and Electric Plant 380,274 514,304

T2 |(554) Malnternance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plani 13,248 18,086

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of lines 89 thru 72) 411,948 L 173

74 TOVAL Pawer Produchion Expenses-Othar Power (Enter Total of lines 87 and 7.3) 3,766,183 G, 30

75 [, Other Powaer Supply Expenses

78 [(555) Purchased Power 5123 3,347

77 1E58) System Controf sind Load Dispatehing

78 {{557) Other Expenses

79 TOTAL Other Powar Supply Bxp (Enter Tofal of linet 76 firy 78} 5123 3,047

80 TOTAL Powear Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 69, 74 & 75) 3,771,316 3847 Ga8

81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENGES

82  |Operation

B3 H660) Operation Supervision and Engineering

g4 {E61) |oad Disoatching

86 15B2) Station Experses

86 [{563) Overhead Lines Expenses

37 (564} Underground Lines Expenses

88 1(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

B9 |(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

80  HEST) Rents

g9 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 80) -

92 IMaintenance

53 |(6B8) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

94 {{569) Maintenance of Struciures

95 (570} Maintenance of Station Equipment

96 [(571) Mainfenanee of Overhead Lines

97 |{572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

u8  HE7Y) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

a9 TOTAL Maintanance {Enter Total of lines 93 thru 88} -

400 TOTAL Transrmission Expenses (Enfer Total of lines §1 and 98)

101 3, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

162 |Operation

103 [(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yt)
Block Island Power Company | (2) £l A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amount for
Line Azgount Curent Year Pravious Year
No. {8) (b {c)
104 3. DISTRIBUTHON Expenses {Continued)
105 [(581) Load Dispatching - -
106 |(582) Station Expenses . -
107 |(583) Qverhead Line Expenses 63,830 88,234
108 [(684) Urnderground Line Expenses . -
109 1(585) Streef Lighting and Signal System Expenses - .
110 1(68#) Meter Expenses 1,568 1,309
111 (887} Customer Installations Expenses 332 550
112 |{588) Miscellaneous Expenses 11,427 24,398
113 |(5889) Rents 17 813 20,888
114 TOTAL Gperation [Erder Tofal of fines 103 thru 7713] 166,043
115 IMainienance
116 1580 Maintenance Supernvision and Engineering 18,424 18,693
117 1591} Maintenance of Structures - -
118 }(692) WMaintenance of Station Equipment 772 5,880
119 (683} Maintenance of Overhead Lines - -
120 1(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 480 3,122
121 1895 Maintenance of Line Transformers - -
22 1596} Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systemns 102 -
123 [(897) Maintenance of Meters - -
124 H598) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Distribution Plant 1,822 -
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 21,600 28,685
126 TOTAL Distribulion Exp (Enfer Total of lines T14 and 125] 136,389 184,738
127 4, CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 Operation
1289 1{901) Supervision . v
130 {(802) Metfer Reading Expenses 16,334 13,268
131 {{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 22,207 21.034
132 1004 Uncollectible Accounts - -
133 |(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses - -
134 TOTAL Gustomer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 129 thru 133) 38,541 34,302
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
135 |Operation
127 [(907) Supervision - -
138 1(908) Cusiomer Assistance Expenses - -
139 [(808) informational and Instructionat Expenses "
140 1(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informationat Expenses
141 TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140)
142 8. SALES EXPPENSES
143 {Operation
144 1(811) Supervision
145 (812} Demonsirating and Selling Expenses
148 1{913) Advertising Expenses
147 |18 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
148 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147}
148 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 [Operation :;
181 [(920) Administrative and General Salaries 267,773 263,857
152 {921} Office Supplies and Expenses 31.970 28,306
153 [{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit - -
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Name ¢of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) O A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014
ELECTRIC DRPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Amount for Amaount for
Line Account Current Year Pravigus Year
No. {a} (b) (c}
154 7. AOMINISTRA TTVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 1(523) Quiside Services Employed 238,913 214 588
186 |(824) Propery Insurance 174,988 157,026
167 HO28) Injuries and Damages -
158 1926} Emplovee Penslons and Benefits 208,306 205179
159 (827} Franchise Requirements . -
160 ({928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 27 181 15,749
161 {{829) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. - -
162 {{930.1) General Advertising Expenses - -
163 [(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expensas 54,003 63 488
164 [(831) Rents -
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of iines 151 thry 164) 948,304
166 |Maintenance
167 1{938) Maintenance of General Plant
168 TOTAL Adminisirative & General Expenses (Enfer Total of fines 163
thru 167) 1,001,113 948,304
169 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Enfer Tolal of
lines 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, and 168} 4,947,359 5,114 892
page 114 line 4 4 513 813 4,537,124
page 114 line 5 433 848 577,868
4 847 369 5,114,992

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The dals on number of employess should be
reponted for the peyroli periad ending naarest to Oetober
31, or any payro#t period enging 60 days before or after
Cctaber 31,

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
inclutdes any spacial congtruction persannal, include
such employses on line 3, and show the number of such

special construgtion employeas in a footnote.

3. The number of employges assignabla to the elec-
tric: depantment from joint tunctions of combination util-
ties may be determined by estimate, on the basis of
empioyes sguivalants. Show the estimated aumber of
equivalent employeaes attributed to the electric depant-
ment from jnint functiong,

1. Payroll Period Ended {Date) 08/31/14

2. Totai Regutar Full-ime Employees 7
3, Total Part-time and Temporary Employees 1
4. Total Employees a
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

1. Report all powsr purchases rade during the year. Also report exchanges of
atectricily (ie transactions involving a halascing of debit and credis for
anargy, capaclly, etc) and any sefilements for imbalancing exchanges.

2. Enter the mame of seller or other party in an exchange transaction in ¢ol-
wrn (), Do not abbraviate of runcate the name or use acronyms, Explain in
2 fuotrate any ewnership ivterests or affifiation the respondent has with the
seller,

3. Incotimn (b), enter a Statistica) Classification Code basad on the ariginal con-
tractual terme and conditions of the senvive 2 follows:

RO - for recliramants senvice. Requirements service is services which the
suppiter plans 1o provida on an ongaing basis {ie the suppiier inclutes pro-
tected Ioad [or this setvices in i sy8tem resquzce planning) In adddion, the
reliabifity of requitements service mius! be the same as, or second only to the
ﬂsupplim‘s sgrvice 1o its ultimate consumers,

LE - for logi-term service. "Long-term” means five years or longar and “firm”
means that service sanaol be Interupted for economic reasens and i infended
to remain relishle even under atlverss Gonditions (e.g. The supplier must atr
tempt 10 buy emergency enengy fram third pasles to maintain detiveries of LF
aarvices). This calegory should not be used [or long-term firm services which
Jmaem the definition of R service. For all ransactions identiiad as LF pro-

vida in & footnote tha jermination date of the contratt dedined as the earliast
date that either Buyar o sellar can undsterally get out of the contradt.

1F . for intermediate-tlean firn service. The same as LF service except thal
* intermediate-erm” means onger thao one yeat but leas than five yesrs,

SF - for shon-term firm service. Use this category fct alt frm service, whae
the dutation of pach perod of commitiment for service I dne year or fess.

L - lor long-erm servics from a designated generating unit "Lang-term®
means five years or longer, The availzbility and realiabilty of service, sside from
trenemission congrtaints musl malch the avaliability and realiabily of the
designated unil,

ILi - for Intermediale-term service from a deskinated generating enit. The
same as U servica axcept that “intermediale-darm” maans longer than one
year but fews than five years,

EX - For exchanges of elestdeily, Lse this galegory for transactions inveiving
a balanging of debits and credits for ensrgy, tapacity otc and any seilemnts
for Insdaianced exchanges.

DEBMS

Date of Report  {Year of Report
(" An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Block Island Power Company | (2) 1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014

PURCHASE POWER (Account 555)
{including power exchanges)

Line
N

Name of Company
of Bublic Authority
{Foatnote Affillations)
(a)

Statisticat
Classification

(b)

FERC Rate Average
Sehedule or Menthiy Billing
Taritf Number Demand
{) {d)

Average
Monthly
NGP Dermand
(&)

Aversge
Manthly
CF Dremand
i

No Material Purchases

10

11

12

13

14

EERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-G0)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) & An Original
(2) 01 A Resubmission

Block Istand Power Company

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1
05/31/14 2014

PURCHASE POWER {(Accournt 555}  (Continued)
{including power exchanges)

Q3 - for other services. Use this category only for those services which cannot
be piaced in the above-definled catagories, such a5 nonfirm sarvices

renardiess of tha length of the contract and sesvices fram the designaled units of
legs than one yesr. Describe the nature of the service it a foothole.

AO - for aut-of-periad adjusitents, Use tis code for any accounting adjust-
ments or "lnie-ups® for sarvices provided in prior reporing years . Provide an
expiaination in a footncta for gach adjustment,

4, It ¢olumn ('c) identified the FERC Rete Schedule Nutber or Tagff, or for non-
{FERC jurisdigtional sefiers. Inculding an appropirate designation for the aontract,
On separale nas, list ali FERC rate schedules, tanilfs or contract designations.
under which services, as identified in golumn (b) is pravided,

b, For requirements RO purchases and any type of service invioving demand
charges imposed on a monthly (o longer) basis, enter the monthly average
foitling dermand i gelyma (d), the average monthly ron.coincidantal paak INGP)
demand In colunin ('e) and the average monthly coincidental pask {CF) demand
in colurnn (f}. For othar typas of Service, entar NA in calmn (4), (') and

{1). Monthly NGP demand is the maximum metared houdy (60 minwtes intergra:
tion) demand i 3 month, Monthly CP demand is the metaret domand duting
the hour, (B0 minute intergeation) in which the supplier's system reaches Its
monthly peak. Demand repored in columng (e) aid (1) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not staled on a megawalt basis and explain,

B, Report in cofumn (g) the megawatthours shown an bills renderd to the respondent
repon # colutm {h) and (i) the megawatthqurs of power exchanges recelved
and delivered, use as the basts for settlement, Dg not report net exchange.

¥, report demand charges in colurin (), enargy chargas n colmin (k) and tha
tatet of any other sharges, including out-of-period adjustments, in colsmn

(1. Explain in a fovlnots 4% componets of the amount shewn in column

(i). Reportin tolimn (m) the total slarge shown ar bills received a5 @ seliement
by the respondent. For powar sxchangss, tepott in selumn {m) the setllemant
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more anergy wats defiverad ihat rg-
cevied, enler 8 negative amaount. If the settlernent amaunt (1) includads cradits
or gharges other than increamente! generation expenses, of (2) excludes cer-
tain eredils or chardes covered by the agreement, provide an explainatory
footrote.

8. The dalain column (9) rough {m} must ba totalled on the s ine of the
seheduie, The total amount in columin {g) must be reported as Purchasos oh
page 401, line 10. The folal amount in column (h) must be reported a8 Exchanges
Recetvad on page 401, fing 12, The tatal amount in column () must be reported
as Exchange Daliverad on page 401, line 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explainalions following afl required
data.

POWER EXCHANGES

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

Meagawatthours Megawatthours Megawatthours
Furchased Recelved Deliverad
{a) )] {0

Bemand Charges

Enerdy Chargesl  Other Chargas OtierTotat (+k+)
(%) () (%) ot Settlement (9)
() (k3 ) {rn)

Line
No,

Mo Material Purchases

fule

a2

I

11

12

13

14

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Block Island Power Company (2} O A Resubmission 05/31/14

(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

2014

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENGES [ACCount 930 2) (ELEG TRIG)

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amount

{b)

1

Industry Association Dues

2

Nuclear Power Research Expense

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Fublishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders: Trustee, Registrar, and
Transfer Ageni Fees and Expenses, and other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities of
the Respondent

Qther Expenses (List items of $5,000 or mare in this column showing the (1) purpose (2)
reciptent and {3} amount of such items, Group amounts of less than 5,000 by classes if the
number of items s0 grouped is shown)

Directors meetings

7,746

Trash Disposal  BIRM

4413

Rate Case Expense {Current portion of amortized expense)

Othe small misc amowns

41,544

isiSiw]oo|~oten

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

48

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

38

37

38

39

40

41

42

TOTAL

54,003

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 335



Name of Respondent

Block Istand Powey Company

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) 1 A Resubmission 05/31/14 2014

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amaortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for : (&)

Pepreciation Expense {(Account 403); (b) Amortization of
l.imitad-term Electric Plant (Account 404}, and ('c) Amortiza-
tion of Other Electric Plant (Accourt 405)

2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amor-

tization charges for elactric plant (Accounts 404 and 405).
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether
any charges have been made in the basis or rates used from
the pravious report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C

avery fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting an-
nually only changes 1o columns {'c) through {g) from the com-
plate report of the praceesding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is folfowed, list numerically in column (A} each
plant subscoount, account of functional ciassification, as ap-
priaie 1o which a rate is applied. ldentify at the bottom of
section G the type of plant included in aty subaccounts used,
in cotumn(h) report all depreciable piant balances 1o which
rates are applied showing subtotals by functionai classifics-

tions and showing a composite total. Indicate at the bottom
of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are
obtained. if average balances, state the method of averag-
ing used.

For columns {'g), (d) and (&) repor avaitable informan
tion for each plant subaccount, account ar functional clas-
gification listed in column (). if plant mortality studies are
prepared o assist in estimating average service lines, show
in column {f) the type mortalily curve selected as most
appropirate for the account and in column {g), if avaik-
able, the weighted average remining fife of surviving
plart.

If composite depraciation accounting is used, reper
avaitahle information called for in columns {b) through {g) on
this basis.

4. tf provisions for depreciation were made during the year
in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-
ported rates, state at the bottom of section G the amounts
and nature of the provisions and the plant itams to which
related,

Section A, Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amortization of Amaortization of
lirae Expense | imited-term electrid Qiher Electric Tatal
Nao. Functional Classifeation {Account 403} } Plant (Acct. 404} Flant (Acct, 408}
(a) () {c) {d) (&)

1 Jintangible Plant - - - -

2 |Steam Production Plant - - . -

3 IMuclear Production Plant - - - “

4 |Mydraulic Production Plani- Conventional - - - -

5 IMydraulic Production Piant- Pump Storags - - - -

6 [Other Production Plant 211,156 - - 211,156

7 [Transmiasion Plant - - . -

& |Distribution Plam a1, 787 - - 81,787

9 {General Plant 21,457 - - 21,457
10 JCommon Plant-Electric - -
11 TOTAL 314,401 - - 314,401

Section B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Note
Depreciation of Electrie Plant (Utility Property) b 314,401 (Page 219, Line 4)
Depreciation of Nop-Utility Property b 17,862
Total Depreciation 3 332,263 (Page 114, Line §)
FERLC FORKM NO T{ED. 1.-85) Fage 33b




Name of Respondent

This Report is; Date of Report
(1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

Block Island Power Company | () &3 A Resubmission 05/31/14

Year of Report

2014

DEPRECIATI

ON AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT  (Continued)

. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Ling

Accouni
MNo.

{a)

Dapraciable
Plant Base
{in thausands)
{b)

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
(&)

Met
Saivage
{Percent)

td)

Applied
Depr, Rata(s)
(Fercent)

(e}

Moriality
Curve

Ty

Average
Remaining
Life

o (g
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Name of Respondent

Block Island Power Compuany

This Report is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
(1} & An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(2} 1} A Hesubmission 05/31/44 2014

DEPRECIATI

ON AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT  (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Deprecition Charges

Account
M,

i

Depreciable
Plart Base
{in thousands}

{b)

Estimated Mt Applied Mortality
Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rata(s) Clrve
l.ife (Percent) {Percent) Type
{2} (d) {a) {f

Average
Reyngining
Life
o)

17
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥Yn)

Block Istand Power Company | (2) L1 A Resubmission 05131114 2014

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AN INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the imformation specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charge accounts. Provide a subhandling for each ac-
count and a total for the account. Additional columns

my be added if deemed appropirate with respect to any
account,

(8) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 428) - Describe
the nature of iterms included in this account, the contra
account charged, the {otal of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amorization,

(b} Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deduction for the year
as required by Acoount 426.1, Donation: 426.2, Life in-
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426 .4, Expenditures for Certain
Civic. Political and Retated Activities; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts, Amounts
of less than 5% of each account toll for the year (or $1,600,
whichever is greater may be grouped by classes within

the above accounts.

(e} Interest an Debt to Assocated Companles (Account
430} - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interast rate respectively for {a) advances on noles, (h) ad-
vances on open account, {'c) notes payable, {d} aceoumnts
payable, and ('e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other dabt on which interest was incurred during
the yaar.

{d} Other interest Expense (Account 431) - Report par-
ticulars {details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

L
ltem

No. (3)

Amount

{c)

N/A

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) ® An Orig

Block Island Power Company

(2) 01 A Resubmission

Date of Repaort Year of Report
inal (Mo, Da, Yn)
05/31/14 2014

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Repart below the distribution of tolal salaries and wages
far the year. Segregate amounts originaily charged to clege-

ing accounts to Wity Depariment, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Agcounts | ang enter guch amounts in tha

appropriate lings and colurmng provided. In detetmining this
segregation of salaries and wages originglly charged to clear-
iy accounis, amethod of approximation giving substantially
colrect reguils may ba used,

Allpcation of
Piract Payroll Payroll Charged far
Line Accout Distribution Clearing Accaunts Total
No. () {t) () {d)
1 Electric
2 |Operation
3 Production 216,556
4 Trangmission -
5 Distribution 96,637
G Customer Accounts 38.541
7 Customer Service and nformational .
B Sales R
9 Administrative and Genaral 82,447
10 TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of fines 3 thru 9) 434,181
11 |Maintenance
12 Production 18 863
13 Transmission
14 Distribution 20,791
15 Adrministrative and General -
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 34,665
17 {Total Operaticn and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 235,419
19 Transmisaion (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) -
20 Distribution (Enter Total of ines % and 14) 117 428
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 34 549
22 Customer Service and Informational (Transeribe from -
23 Sales (Transcribe from line B) -
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 1 B2.447
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 473 835 u 473,835
26 (s
27 jOperation
28 Production-Manufactured Gas
29 Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Cther Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
32 Transmissinn
a3 Distribudion
34 Customer Accoynts
H] Customer Service and Informational
36 Sales
a7 Adrministrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 28 thry 37)
38 [Maintenance
40 Froduction-Manufacturad Gas
41 Production-Natural (Gas
4z Othar Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
48 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Main. (Erder Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NC. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Block Island Power Company (2) 11 A Resubmission 05/31114 2014
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Cantinued)
Allocation of
. Dirget Payrall Fayroll Chargad for
Line Account Distribution Clearing Aceounts Tota
No, (a) () () )
Gag (Continued)
48  |Total Qperation and Maimtenance
49 Production-Manufaclured Gas (Enfer Total of lings 28 and 40}
5% Preduction-MNatural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)
{Total of fines 28 and 41}
51 Cther Gas Supply (Enfer Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Frocessing
{Total of fines 31 and 43)
53 Transmission (Lines 32 and 44}
4 Bistribidion (Lines 33 and 45)
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35)
57 Sales (Line 36}
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. {Tofal of fines 49 thru 58)
6{} Other Utility Departments
51 |Operation and Maintenance
82 TOTAL Alt Utility Dept, (Tofal of linas 25, 59, and 61) 473 834 - 473,835
63 Utiiity Plant
84 |Construction (By Utilily Departrments)
] Electric Plant
66 Gas Plant
67 Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Tofal of fines G5 thru 67)
88 {Plant Removal (By Uttty Departments)
70 Electric Plant
71 Cias Plant
72 Other
13 TOTAL Ptant Removal {Total of lines 70 thru 772)
74 [Other Accounts (Specify);
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
aa
89
a6
"
92
23
84
895 |TOTAL Other Accotnts
98 JTOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
(1) B An Original {Ma, Da, ¥r)
Block Island Power Company (2) 1 A Resubmission 0513114 2014
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for soncarning the disposition of eleciric energy generated, purchased, exchangesd
and wheaid during the year, piadge,

Ling T Megawnit Hours Line It Megawatt Hours
Mo, {a) NG, (@)

1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

2 | Generation (Excluding tafion Usa); 5 Safes 1o Ulitmate Consumars {In-

3 Steam S cluding Interdepartmental Gales

4 Muglear 23 Requirements Sales for Resals

] Hydro-Convaniional {See instruetion 4, page 311.)

g Hydro-Fumped Starage 24 Non-Reguirements Sales for Resale

T Other {5ee instrustion 4, page 311.)

& {Less) Enerygy for pumping 25 Enerqy Furnishad Without Charge

Net Gengration (Enter Tolat Eriergy Used by the Company (Electric

9 of lings 3 thry 8) 26 Depariment Only, Excliding Station Use)

10 | Purchases 27 Totat Enargy Lussas

11 }#ower Exchangos; TOTAL {Enter Total of Lings 22

12 Raceiver 28 Trigugh 275 (MUST EQUAL LINE 20

13 Deliverad

14 Nat Exchanges {Ling 12 minus ling 13)

18 ¥ Transmissian For Other (Wheeling)

16 Recelved

i¥ Delivered

Net Trangmission for Othars
18 {line: 16 minus line 17)
19 Transrniszion by Qiher Losses
TGTAL {Enter Total of lnes 9,
20 10, 14, 18 and 1%}

MONTHLY PEAKS ANDY QUTRLUIT

1, If the respondant has hao of more power systams which zre not physicaly
tergrated, furnish the tequired information for each non-ntergrated systen,

2. Reportin column (i) the syslam's snergy output I8¢ sach month such that
the {otal on lime 41 matches e tatal on line 20,

3. Reportin cloumn ('ch & monthly breaskdown of the Non-Regoirements Sales
For resate feported on lng 24, Inglude in the manthly amounls any energy
fosses associated with (he sales so that the total on lne 41 exceeds the

RmzUNt o0 ing 24 by the amount of f0sses incurred or catimated in making
the Mon-Roegubements Sates for Rasate,

4, Report in column {d) the system’s monihly meimum megawstt load
{60-minuies) ktergration associated with the net energy lar the system defined
as the difference hetween golumng {6) and {o),

5. Repartity column {a and (f) the specified information for gach monthly peak
laad raported in cokunn {d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Monthly Non-Requirements MONTHLY PEAK

Line Sales for Resale & Megawalis

Ma, Morilh Total Monthly Energy pesocinted | osses (See Inslruciion 4) Day of Month Heir

{a) [13)] (c) () (e} m

29 June-2013 1,205 3.030 28 2200
30 July-2013 1,804 4,160 18 22:00
21 August-2013 1,533 1730 9 22:00
32 September-2013 1,178 3.225 2 2000
33 Cletober-201 3 7h8 1,960 12 19:60
34 Movermber-2013 633 1380 24 18:00
35 December-2(H 3 348 [P 30 17:00
26 January-2014 596 £.275 3 18:00
37 February-2014 549 1,220 | 18:00
38 Mareh-2014 &9 118D 21 20:00
38 April-2014 6005 1.260 17 20204
40 May-2014 724 5

41 [TOTAL 10,742

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90)
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End of Report



